
 
Utah Supreme Court’s 

Advisory Committee on the Rules of Juvenile Procedure 
 

Meeting Agenda 
 

David W. Fureigh, Chair 
 
Location: 

 
Matheson Courthouse, Salt Lake City, UT 
 

Date: May 5, 2023 
 

Time: 12:00 pm – 2:00 pm  
 

Action: Welcome and approval of April 7, 2023, meeting 
minutes. Tab 1 David Fureigh 

Discussion: JJYS Juvenile Referral and Request for Detention 
Form.  

• The JJYS booking sheets differ across the state and do not 
conform with the requirements outlined in 80-6-203. An 
update will be provided.   

 Blake Murdoch 
David Fureigh 

Discussion & Action: Rule 22. Initial appearance at 
preliminary examination in cases under Utah Code section 80-
6-503. 

• Rule 22 was recently presented to the Supreme Court for 
final approval for publication. David Fureigh will share 
feedback received from the Supreme Court. 

Tab 2 All 

Discussion & Action: Rules of Evidence and Rules of Juvenile 
Procedure. 

• U.R.E. Amendments proposed by Judge Michael Leavitt. 
• Review of states with additional protections for children 

during custodial interrogations. 
• URJP 27A. Amend to include criteria addressing 

inadmissibility of statements during custodial 
interrogations. 

Tab 3 All 

https://le.utah.gov/xcode/Title80/Chapter6/80-6-S203.html?v=C80-6-S203_2021050520210901
https://legacy.utcourts.gov/rules/view.php?type=urjp&rule=22
https://legacy.utcourts.gov/rules/view.php?type=urjp&rule=27a


Discussion & Action: Rule 10. Bail for non-resident minors. 
• References to statute in Rule 10 may need to be updated. Tab 4 Judge Dame 

All 

Discussion & Action: Rule 37A. Visual recording of 
statement or testimony of child in abuse, neglect, and 
delinquency proceedings -  Conditions of admissibility. 

• Rule 37A mentions substantiation proceedings in paragraph 
(a) but not in (b) and (c). Should sections (b) and (c) also 
include substantiation proceedings? 

Tab 5 All 
Kiley Tilby 

Discussion: Rule 52. Appeals. 
• Should paragraph (b) make mention of restoration of 

parental rights cases? 
Tab 6 All 

Discussion: H. B. 60:  Juvenile Justice Modifications. 
• House Bill 60 makes amendments to the juvenile 

expungement statute. 
• Do the references to statute in Rule 17 and Rule 56 need to 

be updated? 

Tab 7 All 

Discussion: Old business or new business  All 
 
 
URJP Committee Site 
 
Meeting Schedule: 

June 2, 2023 August 4, 2023 September 1, 2023 
October 6, 2023 November 3, 2023 December 1, 2023 
   

 

https://legacy.utcourts.gov/rules/view.php?type=urjp&rule=10
https://legacy.utcourts.gov/rules/view.php?type=urjp&rule=37a
https://legacy.utcourts.gov/rules/view.php?type=urjp&rule=52
https://le.utah.gov/%7E2023/bills/hbillenr/HB0060.pdf
https://legacy.utcourts.gov/rules/view.php?type=urjp&rule=17
https://legacy.utcourts.gov/rules/view.php?type=urjp&rule=56
https://www.utcourts.gov/utc/juvenile-procedure/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TAB 1 



 

Utah Supreme Court’s 
Advisory Committee on the Rules of Juvenile Procedure 

 
Draft Meeting Minutes 

 
David W. Fureigh, Chair 

 
Location: Webex Meeting 
 
Date:  April 7, 2023 
 
Time:  12:00 p.m. – 2:00 p.m. 
 
Attendees: 
David Fureigh, Chair 
Judge Paul Dame 
William Russell 
Janette White  
Mikelle Ostler 
Chris Yannelli  
Judge Debra Jensen 
Sophia Moore  
Michelle Jeffs  
Carol Verdoia, Emeritus Member  

Excused Members: 
Kristin Fadel  
Jordan Putnam 
Matthew Johnson  
Arek Butler 
 
 
 
 
Guests: 
Michael Cipriano, Office of Legislative 
Research and General Counsel 

Staff: 
Raymundo Gallardo 
Kiley Tilby, Recording Secretary 
Joseph Rivera De La Vega, Juvenile Court Law Clerk 
 
 
 

 



 
 

1. Welcome and approval of the March 3, 2023 Meeting Minutes: (David Fureigh) 
 

David Fureigh welcomed everyone to the meeting and asked for approval of the 
March 3, 2023, meeting minutes. Judge Jensen moved to approve the minutes. 
Sophia Moore seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously.  

 
 

2. Discussion & Action – Rule 18. Summons; service of process; notice: (All) 
 

Mr. Fureigh stated the proposed rule went out for comment and only one 
comment was received. The comment stated the language regarding bilingual 
notice is vague, and that it should outline the two languages. Mr. Fureigh does not 
believe that makes any difference and asked for further discussion from the 
committee. There was no further discussion from the committee. Mr. Fureigh 
asked for a motion and second to take it to the Supreme Court for approval and 
publication. Judge Dame moved to submit for approval and publication, and 
William Russell seconded the motion. It passed unanimously.  
 
Mr. Fureigh then requested volunteers from the committee to help create the 
language in the summons for the form. Mikelle Ostler volunteered as the clerical 
representative on the committee. Raymundo Gallardo indicated they just need a 
few volunteers to tailor the form to juvenile court specific matters that is consistent 
with juvenile court law. Mr. Gallardo indicates the plan is to get some dates from 
the volunteers to meet with the forms committee to draft the form. He will then 
take the form to their committee to get it approved. Mr. Gallardo would like to 
meet within the next few weeks. Janette White will also volunteer to help create 
the form.  
 

 
3. Discussion & Action – Rule 22. Initial appearance and preliminary examination 

in cases under Utah Code section 80-6-503: (All) 
 
Mr. Fureigh stated the committee first started working with this rule to fix some 
of the language regarding timing and when preliminary hearings should be held 
based on whether youth were being held in detention or not. After amending the 
rule, it was approved by the Supreme Court and sent out for public comment. The 
proposed rule was then approved by this committee to be submitted to the 
Supreme Court for final publication. A few days prior to taking it back to the 
Supreme Court, this committee learned about a joint resolution where the rule 
would be further amended so the committee decided to wait and see what 
happened with the proposed joint resolution. Mr. Fureigh represents there have 
been further amendments that have to do with the hearsay portion of the rule and 
the type of hearsay that is allowed at the preliminary hearing.  



 
Mr. Fureigh inquired of Mr. Gallardo if the language had already been approved 
and whether this committee needed to take it in front of the Supreme Court or 
another committee. Mr. Gallardo responded that the language has already been 
approved and is effective May 3, 2023, based on the legislature path of the joint 
resolution. That will be presented to the legal department, and they will publish it 
to provide notice. Mr. Gallardo said he wanted to present the amendment that was 
made by the legislature so the committee could see what it looks like with the other 
amendments previously made by this committee. Mr. Gallardo was hoping it 
could be approved by this committee this month so they could have the 
amendments by this committee and the amendments by the legislature be effective 
on May 3, 2023.  
 
Mr. Fureigh asked the committee for a motion and second to submit it to the 
Supreme Court. Judge Dame suggested in Line 57 where it says, “but not” to state 
“but may not” so it mirrors the language in 1102. Mr. Fureigh indicated this 
committee cannot make that change as it was part of the joint resolution, but he 
can make that suggestion to the Supreme Court to add it. Judge Dame made a 
motion to submit the proposed changes to the rule to the Supreme Court for 
publication. Janette White seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously.  
 
Mr. Yannelli indicated he thinks the amendment should have been “The finding 
of probable cause may be based on hearsay, in whole or in part…” but he knows 
he does not get a say.  
 

 
4. Discussion – Rules of Evidence and Rules of Juvenile Procedure: (All) 

 
Mr. Fureigh reminded the committee that this issue was carried over due to 
pending legislation on the issue. Mr. Fureigh stated SB 49 passed, but HB 404 did 
not pass. Mr. Fureigh turned the time over to Mr. Yannelli to state where he 
believes the issue is at this point.  
 
Mr. Yannelli indicated he did not know where he is now with the changes that 
have been made, but suggested Rule 616 of the Utah Rules of Evidence does not 
need to apply in juvenile court because there is a rule specifically dealing with 
custodial interrogation of minors (Rule 27A). Mr. Yannelli stated last time this 
committee met, Mr. Russell pulled up HB 404, which dealt with a proposal to make 
a video or audio recording of custodial interrogations to mimic Utah Rules of 
Evidence 616, so this committee decided to wait until this meeting to see if that 
passed. HB 404 did not pass. SB 49, however, did pass and there were some 
changes there regarding custodial interrogations. 
 



Mr. Yannelli stated SB 49 changed Utah Code 80-6-206 with additions. The juvenile 
rule on admissibility, Rule 27A, already referenced 80-6-206, so he believes since 
there was a proposal in HB 404 to say there should be a video recording and that 
did not pass, that Rule 616 of the Utah Rules of Evidence does not apply in the 
juvenile court and Rule 27A and Utah Code 80-6-206 do apply. Mr. Yannelli thinks 
this committee needs to move forward and outline that since the Utah Rules of 
Evidence do apply in juvenile court, Rule 616 should be excluded from the 
applicability in juvenile court.  
 
Judge Dame indicated the Utah Courts website uses the term “minor” in Rule 27A, 
but Westlaw and Nexus say “child.” Judge Dame inquired if this committee could 
contact someone who handles the Utah Court’s website and let them know that is 
an error and should say “admissibility of evidence given by a child.” Mr. Gallardo 
will bring that up and believes it can be a simple fix. Mr. Gallardo was able to 
locate the last amendment to Rule 27A in January 2022 and it was changed to 
“child,” so he will get that fixed.  
 
Judge Dame stated the other question he had was Rule 616 of the Rules of Evidence 
deals with admissibility. The title of 27A seems to deal with admissibility, but 
there is nothing in the body of the rule that does. Judge Dame stated the inference 
could be made, but it might be helpful for the sake of clarity to add something to 
the end of Rule 27A that any failure to comply with the provisions in Utah Code 
80-6-206 means it is not admissible. With that addition, Judge Dame agreed that 
Rule 616 would not apply, but that is the only gap that he sees. Judge Dame 
inquired of the committee if anyone else had that same concern. Mr. Fureigh said 
he believed that was assumed based on the title. Mr. Yannelli stated he does think 
Rule 27A was trying to say that if you comply with the statute, it is admissible. 
 
Michelle Jeffs indicated the statute should specifically state the remedy. Ms. Jeffs 
noted that other states have that language, and she personally believes it should 
be in the statute and not in the rule. Judge Dame stated they likely did not put it 
in the statute because they felt it would be overstepping their mandate which is 
reserved for the Supreme Court.  
 
Mr. Yannelli asked the committee if others agreed with his assessment that Rule 
616 of the Utah Rules of Evidence is not applicable in juvenile court because Rule 
27A and Utah Code 80-6-206 govern. Mr. Yannelli also inquired if this committee 
needs to specifically state that Rule 616 of the Utah Rules of Evidence does not 
apply to juvenile court. Mr. Fureigh does not believe this committee needs to 
specifically identify that because he anticipates the change to the language in the 
Utah Rules of Evidence would be that the rule applies unless the juvenile rules 
address it. Since there is already a rule that addresses that issue, Mr. Fureigh does 
not think anything further needs to be added as he agrees that Rule 27A applies 
and Rule 616 of the Rules of Evidence does not apply in juvenile court. 
 
Judge Dame suggested this committee may want to look at amending Rule 43 of 
the juvenile rules to specifically outline that Rule 616 does not apply. Mr. Fureigh 
stated his thought was that Rule 43 and the language in the Rules of Evidence 



already does that. Mr. Fureigh expressed concern that if this committee specifically 
excludes Rule 616, he can see someone going in and making the argument that 
because it was not specifically excluded all others must apply. Judge Jensen 
thought Judge Leavitt was seeking to amend the language that all the Rules of 
Evidence would apply to the juvenile court unless outlined otherwise in the 
juvenile rules. Judge Jensen believed they anticipated all the Rules of Evidence to 
apply unless this committee thought otherwise. If there was a rule that this 
committee thought should not apply, they should specifically state it.  
 
Carol Verdoia stated that the language in Rule 43 of the Rules of Juvenile 
Procedure outlines that except as otherwise set forth herein, the juvenile court 
adheres to the Utah Rules of Evidence. That language is supposed to indicate that 
if there is a juvenile court rule that addresses it, we don’t have to comply with the 
evidentiary rule that also addresses it which has been done in other areas. Ms. 
Verdoia provided the example that the Rules of Civil Procedure apply unless there 
is a juvenile rule that is specific. Ms. Verdoia outlines that this committee has never 
gone in and listed every single civil procedure rule that doesn’t apply but expects 
that when there is a conflict between the two, we go with the juvenile rule. If the 
committee specifically excludes Rule 616, this committee will also need to do it for 
every single rule for all the other rules that this committee doesn’t think should 
apply.  
 
Judge Dame stated that he saw the issue regarding the Rules of Evidence 
differently because of the changes that were being proposed by Judge Leavitt to 
the language. Judge Dame was under the impression that this committee was 
supposed to go through and determine which rule(s) in the Rules of Evidence 
should not apply to juvenile court. Ms. Verdoia responded that this committee 
then must go in and list every single evidentiary rule that does not apply and not 
just Rule 616. Judge Dame believes the only one that has been discussed that does 
not apply to juvenile court is Rule 616 and believed that was the process moving 
forward. Ms. Verdoia stated this committee then needs to go through the civil rules 
to make it consistent with the way these rules are set up.  
 
Mr. Russell thinks Judge Jensen’s point is well taken. If he recalls, the entire 
hornet’s nest was set up because of the change to the language in Rule 412 of the 
Utah Rules of Evidence because of specific language of many of these rules (rule 
616, 412, etc.) that use exemptive language to criminal court. The specific exclusion 
outlined in Rule 412 led to Judge Leavitt’s suggestion that defendant also means 
juvenile and criminal cases also means juvenile cases. This is what set up the 
hornet’s nest because of the big debate about whether the criminal rape shield 
applied, but Rule 616 suffers from the same difficulty. Mr. Russell stated that Judge 
Leavitt’s proposed changes have not been made, which means accused juvenile 
does not mean defendant and juvenile delinquency does not mean criminal 
proceeding yet. Mr. Russell thinks Rule 616 should apply and it currently does not 
as the language is written right now. Until the change is made by the Rules of 
Evidence committee, we are going to be stuck with the dichotomy between 
juvenile and felony adult prosecution. Rule 616 should be addressed by this 
committee in the future as to whether to import the protections of juvenile 



interrogation to be recorded in some way like adult interrogations. Until the Rules 
of Evidence committee takes action, we are stuck with the Rules of Evidence not 
applying in juvenile court when they use terms like “criminal prosecution” and 
“defendant,” just like Rules 616 and 405 don’t apply in probate or other cases. Rule 
616 has already been excluded by the language of the rule itself.  
 
Mr. Russell further stated that as to Utah Code 80-6-206 and its application to Rule 
27A, he believes the specific inadmissibility language should be present in our 
existing Rule 27A because the remedy should be spelled out. If the Supreme Court 
does not believe that is an appropriate remedy, they can address it. However, Utah 
Code 80-6-206 says a child may not be subject to interrogation “until and unless…” 
Rule 27A does not spell out the remedy and even though it might be implied as 
the only real remedy, Mr. Russell does not know it is exclusive and is hopeful Rule 
27A can be changed to provide a remedy if law enforcement does not follow the 
law under Utah Code 80-6-206. 
 
Ms. Verdoia stated that on it’s face, Rule 616 simply doesn’t apply so this 
committee doesn’t need a further statement that says it doesn’t apply when it is 
clear it doesn’t apply. Mr. Russell agreed. Judge Dame stated that until the 
amendments that Judge Leavitt is proposing go into effect, this committee is 
getting ahead of themselves.   
 
Mr. Fureigh stated he practices child welfare, so he uses both civil rules and 
juvenile rules and decides which rules apply and which don’t based on the rules. 
If there is a rule that addresses an issue in a juvenile rule, he assumes that any civil 
rule that addresses that same issues does not apply because there is already a 
juvenile rule. Mr. Fureigh was proceeding the same way with Judge Leavitt’s 
proposal because part of his proposal was to include language that says the Rules 
of Evidence apply unless the juvenile rules say something different. Rule 43 of the 
Utah Rules of Juvenile Procedure also states that, so he was approaching it the 
same way. Mr. Fureigh agrees with Ms. Verdoia that if this committee specifically 
excludes Rules of Evidence, they also need to go through the other rules and do 
the same thing.   
   
Judge Dame stated the language in Rule 2 of the Utah Rules of Juvenile Procedure 
and Rule 43 have two different approaches. Ms. Verdoia proposed that this 
committee could change Rule 43 to be consistent with Rule 2. Judge Dame agreed 
that is an option. Judge Dame stated he thinks this committee is getting ahead of 
themselves without finding out whether the Rules of Evidence language is going 
to be changed.  
 
Mr. Russell agrees this should be on our radar and states that if or when Judge 
Leavitt’s proposal is put into place by the Supreme Court, it’s going to 
substantively change several of the rules that were highlighted in the February 
2023 committee meeting. Mr. Russell stated that if Judge Leavitt’s proposal goes 
through, the net affect would be that Rule 616 would be then incorporated into the 
juvenile practice because it would apply to minors with felony delinquency 
proceedings so it would benefit his position and gut Mr. Yannelli’s position, so 



then this committee can decide if they want to exempt Rule 616. Judge Dame 
agrees.  
 
Mr. Yannelli proposed that this committee should wait until Judge Leavitt’s 
changes to the Rules of Evidence go through and then see exactly what those 
changes are before making any decisions. Mr. Yannelli outlined that his concern 
regarding the applicability of Rule 616 was raised because he was under the 
impression that Judge Leavitt’s changes would be made. However, he still believes 
it is a good argument because HB 404 was going to require audio and video 
recordings of custodial interrogations which is the same requirement in Rule 616, 
but it never passed because the legislature said no.  
 
Ms. Moore inquired if anyone had spoken to Judge Leavitt about when the 
changes would be made. None of the committee members have spoken to Judge 
Leavitt, so Judge Dame stated he is happy to talk to him and can find out where 
they are on that. Mr. Russell stated the precipitating factor was because the 
evidence committee amended Rule 412 and they changed it to apply in both 
juvenile and adult cases. Mr. Russell outlined that the concern was brought up to 
ask about the applicability of the other rules, which is what Judge Leavitt is trying 
to clarify. 
 
As to adding language to Rule 27A, Mr. Russell stated his position as a defender 
is he wants the remedy spelled out and thinks it should be explicitly spelled out 
for judges and practitioners. Mr. Russell stated the statute specifically outlines that 
the only remedy that makes sense is exclusion. Mr. Russell would like the remedy 
stated instead of implied. Mr. Yannelli stated that general practice would support 
that the remedy is exclusion. Mr. Fureigh stated this committee also assumed that 
is the remedy, but if it would be better to make it clear and put it in the rule, this 
committee could look at that and get some proposed language. Mr. Fureigh 
imagines the proposed language would contain similar language to what used to 
be in the rule before it was amended because the previous rule had it in there. If 
Mr. Fureigh recalls, the committee believed that because it was in the title and 
because it was general practice, it did not need to be in the body. However, there 
have been several committee members expressing today that they would like to 
have the remedy outlined so this committee can propose language. 
 
Ms. Jeffs stated she has pulled together what different states have done with this 
language and could send it out. Some states say nothing, some say the remedy is 
suppression, and some have a totality of the circumstances so this committee could 
look at those. Judge Dame believes that in looking at prior versions of Rule 27A, 
we are at inadmissibility as the remedy. Judge Dame believes this committee is 
trying to figure out whether to plainly spell it out or not, not whether that should 
be the remedy. Mr. Fureigh stated he believes the committee took out the language 
because they were concerned with the burden and being careful about language 
that would shift the burden to the defense. Mr. Fureigh stated there was also some 
discussion about not requiring the defense to have to take affirmative action. Mr. 
Russell outlined that he has to file a motion to suppress at any rate pre-trial.  
 



 
The committee then discussed proposed language that should be added to Rule 
27A to explicitly state the remedy. The committee proposed the following addition 
as subsection (c), “Any statement made by a child during a custodial interrogation 
is inadmissible if the custodial interrogation does not comply with Utah Code 
section 80-6-206.”  
 
This will be put on next month’s agenda for an update on the changes to the Rules 
of Evidence, and for possible motion to submit to the Supreme Court.   
 

 
5. Discussion & Action – Rule 29C. Victim restitution orders: (All) 

 
Mr. Fureigh stated this was put on the agenda to see where we were at with the 
issue. Mr. Fureigh stated that at the last meeting, it was determined that the 
legislature had passed some changes to the restitution statute and Mr. Russell may 
have some amendments. Mr. Russell indicated he believes nobody got what they 
wanted, and everyone was hoping the legislature would provide a model of 
clarity. Mr. Russell stated his proposed amendments to Rule 29C have been largely 
gutted due to the latest legislation. Mr. Russell walked through each of the 
subsections in his proposed language and compared them to the legislative 
change. Mr. Russell stated the statute has now given enough guidance that due 
process is announced and requires legal eyes-on. At this point, Mr. Russell does 
not believe any action needs to be taken and his motion should be tabled as the 
need he had is largely gone. 
 
Judge Dame stated he thinks there will be some interpreting in SB 186 as well due 
to the conflicting language throughout the statute of “victim” and “victim’s 
attorney.” Judge Dame stated this was discussed as part of the legislative update 
at his judicial conference that went on this week and there was some discussion 
about the intent of the legislature. 
 
Mr. Russell states this should be tabled to determine how it plays out in court and 
this committee can bring it back if needed.  

 
6. Discussion – Supreme Court Memo: Remote vs. In-person hearings: (All) 

 
Mr. Fureigh stated Judge Dame and Judge Jensen were going to attend the board 
of juvenile judges meeting. Mr. Fureigh inquired if they received any feedback 
from that meeting on how to proceed. Mr. Fureigh further stated this committee 
initially determined they weren’t going to submit any feedback as a committee but 
members could do so individually, but it was added to the agenda today to see if 
there was any additional feedback.  
 
Judge Dame stated he and Judge Jensen did attend the board of juvenile judges 
meeting and provided their feedback on the issue. The board ultimately decided 
they wanted to poll the juvenile court judges on how they were handling court 
hearings. They then sent a summary of how judges in the state are handling those 



issues and it was not consistent, even within districts. Judge Dame stated they then 
reached out to juvenile court practitioners who regularly appear in juvenile court 
for their feedback on how things were going. Judge Dame stated the general 
feedback was that even though there is a variety of approaches that are being 
enacted throughout the state, practitioners reflected overall satisfaction. Many 
attorneys noted that having the ability to have virtual hearings allowed great 
access to justice without placing financial or time-off work burdens, and no one 
asked for a rule to be created. Judge Jensen stated the board of juvenile judges does 
not feel like a rule needs to be enacted at this point.  
 
Mr. Fureigh stated the juvenile rules already have a rule that governs that, 
although the terminology may be outdated. Judge Dame agreed and outlined that 
the rules provide flexibility to each judge. Judge Jensen inquired if this committee 
thought the definitions should be changed as the Green Phase Report used the 
term virtual instead of remote conferencing. The committee then discussed the 
terminology. Mr. Fureigh stated that unless a committee member feels strongly 
that the terminology needs to be changed, he believes remote conferencing covers 
it. Mr. Russell and Judge Dame agreed. 
 
 

7. Old business/new business: (All) 
 

Mr. Fureigh asked the committee if any members had any old or new business 
they wanted to discuss. Mr. Russell stated he has heard rumors about new 
committee members and asked for any updates. Mr. Fureigh stated they did 
receive applications as they were short attorney generals, and they try to keep 
balance on the committee from the different organizations. Mr. Fureigh stated they 
asked the Supreme Court to add two additional members to this committee and 
selections have been made. Mr. Fureigh is meeting with the Supreme Court to get 
their approval so he cannot announce who they are yet. However, once they have 
been approved, he is hoping they can attend the meeting in May.  
 
Mr. Fureigh stated they also have a few members on the committee whose terms 
will expire this summer, like Ms. Ostler and Mr. Yannelli. The rules only allow two 
terms to be served. There are also a few committee members whose first term is 
up, and they have the option to renew so they are waiting on a few of those. Mr. 
Fureigh then stated his term is up as he served two terms as a member and as 
Chair. It is anticipated the co-chair, Mr. Johnson, will take his position but he also 
has to be approved by the Supreme Court. 
 
Mr. Fureigh reminded everything that the next meeting will be in person. For those 
further away, it will be a hybrid meeting so they will be able to attend virtually if 
needed. Lunch will be provided.  

 
The meeting adjourned at 2:00 PM. The next meeting will be held on May 5, 2023 
at 12:00 PM in person and via Webex. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TAB 2 



URJP022.  Amend.  Redline.  Draft May 5, 2023 

Rule 22. Initial appearance and preliminary examination hearing in cases under Utah 1 

Code sections 80-6-503 and 80-6-504. 2 

(a) When a summons is issued in lieu of a warrant of arrest, the minor shallmust appear 3 

before the court as directed in the summons. 4 

(b) When any peace officer or other person makes an arrest of a minor without a warrant, 5 

the minor shallmust be taken to a juvenile detention facility pending a detention hearing, 6 

which shallmust be held as provided by these rules. When any peace officer makes an 7 

arrest of a minor with a warrant, the minor shallmust be taken to the place designated on 8 

the warrant. If an information has not been filed, one shallmust be filed without delay in 9 

the court with jurisdiction over the offense. 10 

(c) If a minor is arrested in a county other than where the offense was committed the 11 

minor shallmust without unnecessary delay be returned to the county where the crime 12 

was committed and shallmust be taken before a judge of the juvenile court. 13 

(d) The court shallwill, upon the minor’s first appearance, inform the minor: 14 

 (1) of the charge in the information or indictment and furnish the minor with a 15 

copy; 16 

 (2) of any affidavit or recorded testimony given in support of the information and 17 

how to obtain them; 18 

 (3) of the right to retain counsel or have counsel appointed by the court; 19 

 (4) of rights concerning detention, pretrial release, and bail in the event the minor 20 

is bound over to stand trial in district court; and 21 

 (5) that the minor is not required to make any statement, and that any statements 22 

made may be used against the minor in a court of law. 23 

(e) The court shallwill, after providing the information under paragraph (d) and before 24 

proceeding further, allow the minor reasonable time and opportunity to consult counsel 25 



URJP022.  Amend.  Redline.  Draft May 5, 2023 

and shallwill allow the minor to contact any attorney by any reasonable means, without 26 

delay and without fee. 27 

(f) The minor may not be called on to enter a plea. During the initial appearance, the 28 

minor shallwill be advised of the right to a preliminary examinationhearing. If the minor 29 

waives the right to a preliminary examination hearing the court shallwill proceed in 30 

accordance with Rule 23A to hear evidence regarding the factors contained in Utah Code 31 

section 80-6-504. 32 

(g) If the minor does not waive a preliminary examinationhearing, the court shallwill 33 

schedule the preliminary examinationhearing. The time periods of this rule may be 34 

extended by the court for good cause shown. The preliminary examination hearing 35 

shallwill be held within a reasonable time, but not later than 10 ten days after the initial 36 

appearance if the minor is in custody for the offense charged. and the information is filed 37 

under Utah Code section 80-6-503. The preliminary examination hearing shallwill be held 38 

within a reasonable time, but not later than 30 days after the initial appearance if: 39 

 (1) the minor is in custody for the offense charged and the information is filed 40 

under Utah Code section 80-6-503; or 41 

 (2)  the minor is not in custody. The time periods of this rule may be extended by 42 

the court for good cause shown. 43 

 (h) A preliminary examination hearing may not be held if the minor is indicted. If the 44 

indictment is filed under Utah Code section 80-6-503, the court shallwill proceed in 45 

accordance with Rule 23A to hear evidence regarding the factors contained in Utah Code 46 

section 80-6-5034. 47 

(i) A preliminary examination hearing shallwill be held under the rules and laws 48 

applicable to criminal cases tried before a court. The state has the burden of proof and 49 

shallwill proceed first with its case. At the conclusion of the state's case, the minor may 50 

testify under oath, call witnesses, and present evidence. The minor may cross-examine 51 

adverse witnesses. 52 



URJP022.  Amend.  Redline.  Draft May 5, 2023 

(j) If from the evidence the court finds probable cause under Utah Code section 80-6-504 53 

to believe that the crime charged has been committed, that the minor has committed it, 54 

and the information is filed under Utah Code section 80-6-503, the court shallwill proceed 55 

in accordance with Rule 23A to hear evidence regarding the factors contained in Utah 56 

Code section 80-6-504. 57 

(k) The finding of probable cause may be based on hearsay in whole or in part, but may 58 

not be based solely on reliable hearsay evidence admitted under Rule 1102(b)(8) of the 59 

Utah Rules of Evidence. Objections to evidence on the ground that it was acquired by 60 

unlawful means are not properly raised at the preliminary examinationhearing. 61 

(l) If the court does not find probable cause to believe that the crime charged has been 62 

committed or that the minor committed it, the court shallwill dismiss the information and 63 

discharge the minor. The court may enter findings of fact, conclusions of law, and an 64 

order of dismissal. The dismissal and discharge do not preclude the state from instituting 65 

a subsequent prosecution for the same offense. 66 

(m) At a preliminary examinationhearing, upon request of either party, and subject to 67 

Title 77, Chapter 38, Rights of Crime Victims Act, the court may: 68 

 (1) exclude witnesses from the courtroom; 69 

 (2) require witnesses not to converse with each other until the preliminary 70 

examination hearing is concluded; and 71 

 (3) exclude spectators from the courtroom.  72 

 73 



URJP022.  Amend.  Draft May 5, 2023 

Rule 22. Initial appearance and preliminary hearing in cases under Utah Code sections 1 

80-6-503 and 80-6-504. 2 

(a) When a summons is issued in lieu of a warrant of arrest, the minor must appear before 3 

the court as directed in the summons. 4 

(b) When any peace officer or other person makes an arrest of a minor without a warrant, 5 

the minor must be taken to a juvenile detention facility pending a detention hearing, 6 

which must be held as provided by these rules. When any peace officer makes an arrest 7 

of a minor with a warrant, the minor must be taken to the place designated on the 8 

warrant. If an information has not been filed, one must be filed without delay in the court 9 

with jurisdiction over the offense. 10 

(c) If a minor is arrested in a county other than where the offense was committed the 11 

minor must without unnecessary delay be returned to the county where the crime was 12 

committed and must be taken before a judge of the juvenile court. 13 

(d) The court will, upon the minor’s first appearance, inform the minor: 14 

 (1) of the charge in the information or indictment and furnish the minor with a 15 

copy; 16 

 (2) of any affidavit or recorded testimony given in support of the information and 17 

how to obtain them; 18 

 (3) of the right to retain counsel or have counsel appointed by the court; 19 

 (4) of rights concerning detention, pretrial release, and bail in the event the minor 20 

is bound over to stand trial in district court; and 21 

 (5) that the minor is not required to make any statement, and that any statements 22 

made may be used against the minor in a court of law. 23 

(e) The court will, after providing the information under paragraph (d) and before 24 

proceeding further, allow the minor reasonable time and opportunity to consult counsel 25 



URJP022.  Amend.  Draft May 5, 2023 

and will allow the minor to contact any attorney by any reasonable means, without delay 26 

and without fee. 27 

(f) The minor may not be called on to enter a plea. During the initial appearance, the 28 

minor will be advised of the right to a preliminary hearing. If the minor waives the right 29 

to a preliminary hearing the court will proceed in accordance with Rule 23A to hear 30 

evidence regarding the factors contained in Utah Code section 80-6-504. 31 

(g) If the minor does not waive a preliminary hearing, the court will schedule the 32 

preliminary hearing. The preliminary hearing will be held within a reasonable time, but 33 

not later than 10 days after the initial appearance if the minor is in custody for the offense 34 

charged. The preliminary hearing will be held within a reasonable time, but not later than 35 

30 days after the initial appearance if the minor is not in custody. The time periods of this 36 

rule may be extended by the court for good cause shown. 37 

 (h) A preliminary hearing may not be held if the minor is indicted. If the indictment is 38 

filed under Utah Code section 80-6-503, the court will proceed in accordance with Rule 39 

23A to hear evidence regarding the factors contained in Utah Code section 80-6-504. 40 

(i) A preliminary hearing will be held under the rules and laws applicable to criminal 41 

cases tried before a court. The state has the burden of proof and will proceed first with its 42 

case. At the conclusion of the state's case, the minor may testify under oath, call witnesses, 43 

and present evidence. The minor may cross-examine adverse witnesses. 44 

(j) If from the evidence the court finds probable cause under Utah Code section 80-6-504, 45 

the court will proceed in accordance with Rule 23A to hear evidence regarding the factors 46 

contained in Utah Code section 80-6-504. 47 

(k) The finding of probable cause may be based on hearsay in whole or in part, but may 48 

not be based solely on reliable hearsay evidence admitted under Rule 1102(b)(8) of the 49 

Utah Rules of Evidence. Objections to evidence on the ground that it was acquired by 50 

unlawful means are not properly raised at the preliminary hearing. 51 



URJP022.  Amend.  Draft May 5, 2023 

(l) If the court does not find probable cause to believe that the crime charged has been 52 

committed or that the minor committed it, the court will dismiss the information and 53 

discharge the minor. The court may enter findings of fact, conclusions of law, and an 54 

order of dismissal. The dismissal and discharge do not preclude the state from instituting 55 

a subsequent prosecution for the same offense. 56 

(m) At a preliminary hearing, upon request of either party, and subject to Title 77, Chapter 57 

38, Rights of Crime Victims Act, the court may: 58 

 (1) exclude witnesses from the courtroom; 59 

 (2) require witnesses not to converse with each other until the preliminary hearing 60 

is concluded; and 61 

 (3) exclude spectators from the courtroom.  62 

 63 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TAB 3 









����� ������� 	
��������������������������������� �������������������� �!�"#���$"#��#����%��� &��# ��  ����#����������'���������"�#��(%"����#" )��#��% �#����"��������������%#����"�!�����"�����%�� ��#)�!�"��"�����#��������'"���#����'�"�"#�)��# �������"���#���"��"�#��!�����"�'��*� " �������"����� ���� ����)���"����������#�����&��#&���#�)�# ���"�����������#������#"&��# ������*"��#������#"&��''��#�" ��# ��"���#���"��"�#���������!���"����� �������$��������������#"&+������%����"�����%#����" ��#���!�&���"����� �%# "����# �+
,��

��$�#���� -%*"#��"���%����"��#����" ������"����������'���������%��� �����#�"��������#)��# ���"�(%"����#�#���%����"��"������"���#����# ����"���#��#&�!�&�������.�"�!���"������'"�$������'��"#�)��%�� ��#)������#"&)����!���"��#�������"�(%"����#" +�/��*"���%����"�$#�!�#���# �*��%#���&)��# ��%����"��#�!����#�+ ,��0������#�� ����#���%# "����"���"������1�""#��%�����#�%���!�����"������%#�"���#�'"���#����*���'��#"��"���"��"������"�'������'��"���#����%��� �����#�"��������#�+�2�"���#�%������#���#��#�&��"�!��*" ��#������" �����%����#�"�+ 345�6���"���%����%�����#�� "����"�7"��"��8����*������#����"�����%�"�!�"#�"*��%���#����"�� ����������&������"�����"�"#��+�9�"��#�����&���"&���"�'"���"��#� �������")��%����"���%����%�����#�� "����+�0����� � :�������"�"#����� "��&�����#�������"�� �������")���'��"#�)��%�� ��#)���������#"&������;%*"#��"��%����"�'�"�"#�� %��#�����%��� �����#�"��������#��# ��"�� *��" ������"���#��<��=>?@AB@�������+�2�"�'�"�"#�"������'��"#������%�� ��#� %��#���#��#�"��������#���&��"�!��*" ��&��������"���#����# ���"�'��"#������%�� ��#��#�!����#�+� 345C#� �������"��0�##"����%� �#&�� ������#��������"�"#���� "��&�����#���%# "����"���"������1�""#)�"*"#����"����!��*"�������"���=>?@AB@�������)�����#� �������"�%#�"����������� "��#���"�'�"�"#�"������'��"#������%�� ��#+ 345D���!�����"�����������"�"#����� "�#����#�'�"�"#�"����'��"#������"��!��*"����"��#� �������"�����%# "��EF+�EFDEG�����������"����"����'�����" )��%����%�����%�����#�� "��*�������#��������%�"+�C���#��� -%*"#��"��%# "����"���"��������""#��%����"��"'�"�"#�" ��&���%#�"������%���%�����%��� �����#�"��������#)�!����%����"�������&����!��*"���%#�"�������"&���"��#��%��� &��������"�����#���"���" �������"1����"#�"�����%� "�+�C���#����������"(%��"������������'����" �H���# ������"�"#���# �!��*"���"��"� ��#�����"#���"�&��������;%*"#��"��'���������%��� �����#�"��������#+� 345�#&�*�������#������"�����%�"��"# "�����"�����"�"#���'�"�%�'��*"�&��#� �������"+�C����"����'����" �����"�"#�����#����"� � %��#�����"��� " ��#�"�*�"!)���"�"#�%�#������"�"#����� "��&���"���#�����"�'�"�%�" ��#� �������"��%����"�'�"�%�'���#���#��"��*"����"��&���'�"'�# "��#�"����"*� "#�"��������"�����"�"#��!���*��%#�����&���*"#��# �����"�����"����" ��#���"��������&��������%����#�"�+�C# ��#� 0�#����%���#�����������������#�����&��"�!��*" ��#�&�,�



���������	
����������������
���
����
����	
��������������������������������������������������
����	�����
������	�����
����������������������
��
���
����
����	
������������������������������������
���
�������������������������������
�
��	����
�	�����������������������	�����������
���������	�����������
����	�����
�����	�����
����������������������������
����
��������� ��� !���
���	
�����������������"���
���

������������������������	
��������	������������
���
��
�����������
����	�����
������	������
�����������������
��
����	�����������
������������
����	�����������	������������������������
���������
��	
�������������
�������� #�$�
��� !�������
�������
������
�������%	��
����	
�����������������	����
����������������	��
�����	��������
����������
������
����������	
���������������������
����
�	�����
�������
�������
����	�����
����������
����
������������������������
�&'()*+)��������� ��������
���������������������������,����
��
��������
�
,�
����������
�������������
���������������
�����%	��
����	�����
�	��������
������
��������������������-	��������������������
������������
���	��
���������������
�	������
�������������
�����
�������
�����������%	��
������
��������
���
��
./0 
�����������

1��
� 2��
���%	��
��������������������
�������
����

���3	�����
���%	��
���	
��4�����!������	������
��������%	��
������
���������
�������
���	��
������3	�����
�
�������!������	������
��������%	��
������
�����������������������
����������
��
����������3	�����
�
������������������	�������	������
��������
��������5��6����
�������
����������������
����������������������
������	������������������������������	������
��
�����������3	�����
�����%	��
������	����
��
	�
���������
�
�������
������������1����	�� !���
�������
��
����	����������������������������������
����	�����
������	������
������
���	��
��3	�����
�
���!�����
���������
������%	����
����������
������������������	����
�����
�������������
��&'()*+)�������� #����
������	����������������������	�����������������������������
������
���1�
��
� !���
���	
�����������������"���
���
��
�������������������&'()*+)�����������������
������	�����
������������������������� ����������
������	�����
���������������
�������
�����
��
�����������������������������������������
������
��� #�#���1�"��� 0������
���������������
���	
����������������������
��	��
���
��
����������
������
�����������7�������������	����������	�����
�������������
��� ./0� 
��������������	
�����5�����
�����������
�������������	���
�����	����



�����������	
��������������������������������������
�������
�
���������	��
��������
����
��
������	���������������������������������������������������������	���
����������������������
������������	����������	
����������������	�����	
�����������������������
�������
������������������	�
��������	
�	�
�����������������������	��	����	���
����	����	����������������������������
�������������
�������	���
�����������
��
�������� ��� !�������	�����	�������������
�	��������
�����������������������������
���������
��������"����
����#����������	����������������������������
���������
���
���	��"����
���
��������	���$%��������������� &�����������������������������������������������
��� �����
������
���������	�����	������������'��������������������������"����
��'������������
����
��
���������	�(����
�� )�����
����
���������	����������
*���������
������������
��
��������������
�������
������
���������
����������
��
������������	�������������
���	�����������������������������
�����������������)��������������
����������������	�����������������
�������������������
��������	���
���'���
�	����+����������������
�������������������
��������
�	��������	��������	���
�����  ,&�)����
��
����-���	��� )���	���
����
���������	����������
*��������
�������������������
�����������
���
���������
����������������
�������������	��
���������
���
������������
���	����������������	����������������
�������������������������
������������������������������������
������	��
��������������������������������
��������	���
���'���
�	���������������
��
����  ,&�)����
��
������*��� +��	���	��	�������
�������
������������������
��
����������*���	�����
�����������
����������
��������"����
�����������	����������
�	������.
�������"����
���������������	����
�������������������������������������*
��������
*�	�������
��������
����������
������"����
������
�
����&������������
�������������"����
������������������
�	���������������������������������
*�����
�
�������
��������
����������������/������	��������
�������
�
���������������������������
���"����
����������
�����
�0��1�������������������������������
������
���������"����
��'�����������������
����	����	��"����
���
��
�������������������������������
����	�����	���
�	�������������
��������
�	��	��"����
����!��������������	���������������������
�����
�������
���������
��2�	����������*���	��������
����������
��������	�����"����
��������������������
�����������#
����������
����������	��������
�����������������������������	�����
��������������
����	����	����
�����������������
�����������������
����
 ,&)����
��
����
����������������
��������������������/�	
�	�����
���������
��������������������������
���0�

�3��	 +��	
������"�������������
���
���������
���	����	���
�	�����	���������������������
������������)���	�� ��



����������	
�����������������������������������
���	�����������������
��������	����������������������������������������������������������	����������������������
������������
���	��
���������������	��������������������������������
�����������������������������	�����������������
�����������
�������������������������������������������������	�������������������
���	����������������������������������������	����������������������������
������������������������������������	
����������������������
��������������
����������	���������������
����������������������������������������� !" ���	�������������	����������������������������	���������������������������#����$��	����� %��������������������������������������������
���������	�������
�����������������
�����������������������
��������
�����������������%�����������������������������������������������������
���������������������������	�������������������
���������������������������������������
�����&���������������������������������������
���������'�������������
���������
������������
�����������������������������	���������������������������� ()%���������������



URJP027A. Amend. Redline.  April 7, 2023 

Rule 27A. Admissibility of statements given by a child. 1 

(a) The custodial interrogation of a child for an offense is governed by Utah Code section 2 

80-6-206. 3 

(b) The state shall retain the burden of proving by a preponderance of the evidence that 4 

any waiver of the child's constitutional rights was knowing, voluntary, and satisfied the 5 

requirements outlined in Utah Code section 80-6-206. 6 

(c) Any statement made by a child during a custodial interrogation is inadmissible if the 7 

custodial interrogation does not comply with Utah Code section 80-6-206. 8 



URJP027A. Amend.  April 7, 2023 

Rule 27A. Admissibility of statements given by a child. 1 

(a) The custodial interrogation of a child for an offense is governed by Utah Code section 2 

80-6-206. 3 

(b) The state shall retain the burden of proving by a preponderance of the evidence that 4 

any waiver of the child's constitutional rights was knowing, voluntary, and satisfied the 5 

requirements outlined in Utah Code section 80-6-206. 6 

(c) Any statement made by a child during a custodial interrogation is inadmissible if the 7 

custodial interrogation does not comply with Utah Code section 80-6-206. 8 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TAB 4 



URJP010. 

Rule 10. Bail for non-resident minors. 1 

A nonresident minor taken into custody for an offense committed within the state whose 2 

continued detention is not required by the court under Rule 9 may be required to post 3 

bail as a condition of release pending arraignment or subsequent court proceedings. The 4 

judge, commissioner, or other court officer authorized in writing may issue an order 5 

admitting the minor to bail and setting the amount of bail. All subsequent matters 6 

pertaining to the posting of the bail and any forfeiture shall be governed by § 77-20-1 et 7 

seq. and § 77-20b-101 et seq. 8 

 9 



TAB 5 



URJP037A. Amend. Redline.  Draft May 5, 2023 

Rule 37A. Visual recording of statement or testimony of child in abuse, neglect and, 1 

dependency, and substantiation proceedings - Conditions of admissibility. 2 

 (a) In any abuse, neglect, dependency, and substantiation proceedings, the oral statement 3 

of a child may be recorded, and upon motion and for good cause shown is admissible as 4 

evidence in any court proceeding regarding the petition if all of the following conditions 5 

are met: 6 

(a)(1) no attorney for any party is in the child's presence when the statement is recorded; 7 

(a)(2) the recording is visual and aural and is recorded on film or videotape or by other 8 

electronic means; 9 

(a)(3) the recording equipment is capable of making an accurate recording, the operator 10 

of the equipment is competent, and the recording is accurate and has not been altered; 11 

(a)(4) each voice in the recording is identified; 12 

(a)(5) the person conducting the interview of the child in the recording is present at the 13 

proceeding and is available to testify and be cross-examined by either party; 14 

(a)(6) the parties and the parties' attorneys are provided an opportunity to view the 15 

recording before it is shown to the court; 16 

(a)(7) the court views the recording and determines that it is sufficiently reliable and 17 

trustworthy and that the interest of justice will best be served by admission of the 18 

statement into evidence; and 19 

(a)(8) the child is available to testify and to be cross-examined at trial, either in person or 20 

as provided by Subsection (b) or (c), or the court determines that the child is unavailable 21 

as a witness to testify at trial under the Utah Rules of Evidence. For purposes of this 22 

subsection "unavailable" includes a determination, based on medical or psychological 23 

evidence or expert testimony, that the child would suffer serious emotional or mental 24 

strain if required to testify at trial. 25 



URJP037A. Amend. Redline.  Draft May 5, 2023 

(b) In any abuse, neglect, and dependency, and substantiation proceedings, the court may 26 

order that the testimony of any child may be taken in a room other than the courtroom. 27 

All of the following conditions shall be observed: 28 

(b)(1) Only the judge, attorneys for each party, persons necessary to operate equipment, 29 

and a counselor or therapist whose presence contributes to the welfare and emotional 30 

well-being of the child may be with the child during the testimony. The parties may also 31 

be present during the child's testimony unless a party consents to be hidden from the 32 

child's view, or the court determines that the child will suffer serious emotional or mental 33 

strain if required to testify in the party's presence, or that the child's testimony will be 34 

unreliable if required to testify in the party's presence. If the court makes that 35 

determination, or if the party consents: 36 

(b)(1)(A) the party may not be present during the child's testimony; 37 

(b)(1)(B) the court shallwill ensure that the child cannot hear or see the party; 38 

(b)(1)(C) the court shallwill advise the child prior to testifying that the party is present at 39 

the trial and may listen to the child's testimony; 40 

(b)(1)(D) the party shallmust be permitted to observe and hear the child's testimony, and 41 

the court shallwill ensure that the party has a means of two-way telephonic 42 

communication with counsel during the child's testimony; 43 

(b)(1)(E) normal court procedures shallmust be approximated as nearly as possible; 44 

(b)(2) Only the judge and attorneys may question the child unless otherwise approved by 45 

the judge; 46 

(b)(3) As much as possible, persons operating equipment shallmust be confined to an 47 

adjacent room or behind a screen or mirror so the child cannot see or hear them. 48 

(c) In any abuse, neglect, and dependency, and substantiation proceedings, the court may 49 

order that the testimony of any child be taken outside the courtroom and be recorded. 50 

That testimony is admissible as evidence, for viewing in any court proceeding regarding 51 



URJP037A. Amend. Redline.  Draft May 5, 2023 

the allegations if the provisions of Subsection (b) are observed, in addition to the 52 

following provisions: 53 

(c)(1) the recording is both visual and aural and recorded on film or videotape or by other 54 

electronic means; 55 

(c)(2) the recording equipment is capable of making an accurate recording, the operator 56 

is competent, and the recording is accurate and is not altered; 57 

(c)(3) each voice on the recording is identified; and 58 

(c)(4) each party is given an opportunity to view the recording before it is shown in the 59 

courtroom. 60 

(d) If the court orders that the testimony of a child be taken under Subsection (b) or (c), 61 

the child may not be required to testify in court at any proceeding where the recorded 62 

testimony is used. 63 



URJP037A. Amend.  Draft May 5, 2023 

Rule 37A. Visual recording of statement or testimony of child in abuse, neglect, 1 

dependency, and substantiation proceedings - Conditions of admissibility. 2 

(a) In any abuse, neglect, dependency, and substantiation proceedings, the oral statement 3 

of a child may be recorded, and upon motion and for good cause shown is admissible as 4 

evidence in any court proceeding regarding the petition if all of the following conditions 5 

are met: 6 

(a)(1) no attorney for any party is in the child's presence when the statement is recorded; 7 

(a)(2) the recording is visual and aural and is recorded on film or videotape or by other 8 

electronic means; 9 

(a)(3) the recording equipment is capable of making an accurate recording, the operator 10 

of the equipment is competent, and the recording is accurate and has not been altered; 11 

(a)(4) each voice in the recording is identified; 12 

(a)(5) the person conducting the interview of the child in the recording is present at the 13 

proceeding and is available to testify and be cross-examined by either party; 14 

(a)(6) the parties and the parties' attorneys are provided an opportunity to view the 15 

recording before it is shown to the court; 16 

(a)(7) the court views the recording and determines that it is sufficiently reliable and 17 

trustworthy and that the interest of justice will best be served by admission of the 18 

statement into evidence; and 19 

(a)(8) the child is available to testify and to be cross-examined at trial, either in person or 20 

as provided by Subsection (b) or (c), or the court determines that the child is unavailable 21 

as a witness to testify at trial under the Utah Rules of Evidence. For purposes of this 22 

subsection "unavailable" includes a determination, based on medical or psychological 23 

evidence or expert testimony, that the child would suffer serious emotional or mental 24 

strain if required to testify at trial. 25 



URJP037A. Amend.  Draft May 5, 2023 

(b) In any abuse, neglect, dependency, and substantiation proceedings, the court may 26 

order that the testimony of any child may be taken in a room other than the courtroom. 27 

All of the following conditions shall be observed: 28 

(b)(1) Only the judge, attorneys for each party, persons necessary to operate equipment, 29 

and a counselor or therapist whose presence contributes to the welfare and emotional 30 

well-being of the child may be with the child during the testimony. The parties may also 31 

be present during the child's testimony unless a party consents to be hidden from the 32 

child's view, or the court determines that the child will suffer serious emotional or mental 33 

strain if required to testify in the party's presence, or that the child's testimony will be 34 

unreliable if required to testify in the party's presence. If the court makes that 35 

determination, or if the party consents: 36 

(b)(1)(A) the party may not be present during the child's testimony; 37 

(b)(1)(B) the court will ensure that the child cannot hear or see the party; 38 

(b)(1)(C) the court will advise the child prior to testifying that the party is present at the 39 

trial and may listen to the child's testimony; 40 

(b)(1)(D) the party must be permitted to observe and hear the child's testimony, and the 41 

court will ensure that the party has a means of two-way telephonic communication with 42 

counsel during the child's testimony; 43 

(b)(1)(E) normal court procedures must be approximated as nearly as possible; 44 

(b)(2) Only the judge and attorneys may question the child unless otherwise approved by 45 

the judge; 46 

(b)(3) As much as possible, persons operating equipment must be confined to an adjacent 47 

room or behind a screen or mirror so the child cannot see or hear them. 48 

(c) In any abuse, neglect, dependency, and substantiation proceedings, the court may 49 

order that the testimony of any child be taken outside the courtroom and be recorded. 50 

That testimony is admissible as evidence, for viewing in any court proceeding regarding 51 



URJP037A. Amend.  Draft May 5, 2023 

the allegations if the provisions of Subsection (b) are observed, in addition to the 52 

following provisions: 53 

(c)(1) the recording is both visual and aural and recorded on film or videotape or by other 54 

electronic means; 55 

(c)(2) the recording equipment is capable of making an accurate recording, the operator 56 

is competent, and the recording is accurate and is not altered; 57 

(c)(3) each voice on the recording is identified; and 58 

(c)(4) each party is given an opportunity to view the recording before it is shown in the 59 

courtroom. 60 

(d) If the court orders that the testimony of a child be taken under Subsection (b) or (c), 61 

the child may not be required to testify in court at any proceeding where the recorded 62 

testimony is used. 63 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TAB 6 



URJP052. Amend. Redline.  Draft May 5, 2023 

Rule 52. Appeals. 1 

(a) Except as otherwise provided by law, an appeal may be taken from the juvenile court 2 

to the Court of Appeals from a final judgment, order, or decree by filing a Notice of 3 

Appeal with the clerk of the juvenile court within 30 days after the entry of the judgment, 4 

order, or decree appealed from. 5 

(b) Appeals taken from juvenile court orders related to abuse, neglect, dependency, 6 

termination and restoration of parental rights, and adoption proceedings must be filed 7 

within 15 days of the entry of the order appealed from. In non-delinquency cases, a Notice 8 

of Appeal of a party who is not a minor or a state agency must be signed by each party 9 

himself or herself. 10 

(c) An appeal from an interlocutory order may be sought by any party by filing a petition 11 

for permission to appeal from the interlocutory order with the Court of Appeals within 12 

21 days after the entry of the order of the juvenile court. 13 

(d) The Utah Rules of Appellate Procedure shallwill or must govern the appeal process, 14 

including preparation of the record and transcript. 15 

(e) No separate order of the juvenile court directing a county to pay transcript costs is 16 

required to file a Request for Transcript in an appeal by an impecunious party who was 17 

represented during the juvenile court proceedings by court-appointed counsel. 18 

(f) A party claiming entitlement to court-appointed counsel has a continuing duty to 19 

inform the court of any material changes that affect indigent status. If at any stage in the 20 

trial or appellate proceedings the court makes a finding that a party does not qualify, or 21 

no longer qualifies for indigent status, the court may order the party to reimburse the 22 

county or municipality for the reasonable value of the services rendered, including all 23 

costs. 24 



URJP052. Amend.  Draft May 5, 2023 

Rule 52. Appeals. 1 

(a) Except as otherwise provided by law, an appeal may be taken from the juvenile court 2 

to the Court of Appeals from a final judgment, order, or decree by filing a Notice of 3 

Appeal with the clerk of the juvenile court within 30 days after the entry of the judgment, 4 

order, or decree appealed from. 5 

(b) Appeals taken from juvenile court orders related to abuse, neglect, dependency, 6 

termination and restoration of parental rights, and adoption proceedings must be filed 7 

within 15 days of the entry of the order appealed from. In non-delinquency cases, a Notice 8 

of Appeal of a party who is not a minor or a state agency must be signed by each party 9 

himself or herself. 10 

(c) An appeal from an interlocutory order may be sought by any party by filing a petition 11 

for permission to appeal from the interlocutory order with the Court of Appeals within 12 

21 days after the entry of the order of the juvenile court. 13 

(d) The Utah Rules of Appellate Procedure will govern the appeal process, including 14 

preparation of the record and transcript. 15 

(e) No separate order of the juvenile court directing a county to pay transcript costs is 16 

required to file a Request for Transcript in an appeal by an impecunious party who was 17 

represented during the juvenile court proceedings by court-appointed counsel. 18 

(f) A party claiming entitlement to court-appointed counsel has a continuing duty to 19 

inform the court of any material changes that affect indigent status. If at any stage in the 20 

trial or appellate proceedings the court makes a finding that a party does not qualify, or 21 

no longer qualifies for indigent status, the court may order the party to reimburse the 22 

county or municipality for the reasonable value of the services rendered, including all 23 

costs. 24 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TAB 7 



���������	�
� ������ ��������������	��������	������� � �!�"#$#%&'�(#(()*$! (+&+#�*,�-+&./ 	01�2��
��3��4��	0�����5��67��8 (9:;<9�(=>:?>@A��'BC�#?D;EFGG;H I>?=>:?>@?AJ K;:�$L�M>N:?>:O;@F;::9�'F?>:P99 O;@9:�QL�R9<9@?>:%S;:�KL�TFGD>UV �W ���X������� X����Y����36�1
71��4�� +NF?�PFGG�;E9:Z?�=@>[F?F>:?�@9G;<9Z�<>�\B[9:FG9�\B?<FD9L�� �1]0�1]07���̂��_131��34�! +NF?�PFGGA�/ ` ;ZZ@9??9?�<N9�B?9�>a�\B[9:FG9�Z9GF:bB9:DS�@9D>@Z?�PS�=BPGFD�;:Z�=@F[;<9�9E=G>S9@?c�8 ` @9bBF@9?�<N9�(<;<9�d>;@Z�>a�#ZBD;<F>:�<>�F:DGBZ9�F:a>@E;<F>:�;P>B<�Z;:e9@>B?�H f9;=>:?�F:�;:�;::B;G�@9=>@<�>:�?DN>>G�ZF?DF=GF:9�;:Z�G;f�9:a>@D9E9:<�;D<F>:c�J ` E>ZFaF9?�;�@9=>@<F:e�@9bBF@9E9:<�@9e;@ZF:e�;�EF:>@�a>B:Z�fF<N�;�Z;:e9@>B?�f9;=>:�V >:�?DN>>G�e@>B:Z?c�W ` E>ZFaF9?�<N9�\B@F?ZFD<F>:�>a�<N9�\B[9:FG9�D>B@<c� ` ;E9:Z?�=@>[F?F>:?�@9G;<9Z�<>�<N9�F:?=9D<F>:�>a�\B[9:FG9�@9D>@Z?�fN9:�;�EF:>@�fN>�F?�� �/�S9;@?�>GZ�>@�>GZ9@�F?�DN;@e9Z�fF<N�;�a9G>:S�>aa9:?9c�� ` Z9aF:9?�<9@E?�@9G;<9Z�<>�\B[9:FG9�@9D>@Z?c�! ` ;E9:Z?�;:Z�DG;@FaF9?�=@>[F?F>:?�@9e;@ZF:e�<N9�[;D;<B@�>a�;:�;Z\BZFD;<F>:�F:�<N9�/ \B[9:FG9�D>B@<c�8 ` DG;@FaF9?�<N9�@9G9;?9�>a�D9@<;F:�\B[9:FG9�@9D>@Z?c�H ` ;E9:Z?�=@>[F?F>:?�@9e;@ZF:e�;�=9<F<F>:�a>@�9U=B:e9E9:<�>a�;�\B[9:FG9�D>B@<�@9D>@Z



������� ��	
�����
��

�����

�� ������������������������� ����!���"������"������"�#��!�#"$��#"%"��&�'�#���"�("������)�* + �  ��&�'�#���("�������'�#�",(��!"%"����'�����-"�� "����#��#"��#�����&�&���!��'�. ���������� �����&�%"��&)/0 + �  ��&�'�#���("�������'�#�",(��!"%"����'�����-"�� "����#��#"��#�����&�&���!��'/1 #"��#�&��'��##"&�����-"&��!��������"�"������������" ��$�"��2�("������&)/� + �  ��&�'�#���("�������'�#�",(��!"%"����'�#"��#�&�#"!�#���!���("���������"#"���"// �  "!�����&��'��" ��$�"��2��"#"�'��������3"������#�")/4 + �  ��&�'�#���"�����%�����",(��!"%"����'���&���"&&'� ����������� �����&�%"��/5 ��%( "�"������#��'�"#�6���3"#�1���0�/)/7 + (#�-��"&���"�#"$��#"%"��&�'�#�",(��!��!���-"�� "�#"��#�&)/� + ���#"&&"&���"���&�#�3�������'����",(��!"%"����#�"#)/* + ���#"&&"&��!"��2�����"&�#"!�#���!�",(��!"%"����#�"#&)/. + ���#"&&"&�#"��#�&������"���&���2��'���"�8��#���'�9�#���&�����9�#� "����"40 :"(�#�%"����'�;�##"�����&���#���"�:�-�&�����'�;�� ������<�%� 2�="#-��"&)41 + ���#"&&"&���"�"''"����'����",(��!"%"����#�"#)4� + (#�-��"&�������"#���������-���� &�%�2�-�"���#���&("���",(��!"����-"�� "�#"��#�&)4/ + #"("� &�&�����"&�#" ��"�������"�",(��!"%"����'���-"�� "�#"��#�&)����44 + %�>"&��"������ ��������'�#%��!�����!"&?45 @
����A��	
�	BCD��B��DEBF��B��G47 H��"4� IDE�	�J��KBC����CLF�FG4* M��&�3�  �(#�-��"&���&("��� �"''"���-"����"?4. NDCE��
��J�KDB
�F�AOO�KD�G50 PQRH:=S51 TUVWXVX�Y���&� �&���%"��"��32�Z��&��'�[�����0����;��(�"#�44�5� TUVWXVT�Y���&�"����"��32�Z��&��'�[�����01.��;��(�"#�/�15/ WT�VTVWY����&� �&���%"��"��32�Z��&��'�[�����0����;��(�"#�/..54 WT\V]VWY����&�#"��%3"#"�������%"��"��32�Z��&��'�[�����01*��;��(�"#�/



���������	�
� �����

�����

�� ��������������������� !" "�#$�%�&��'(�)��*�+,+-��.*�/� 0�+1-�1 22����34������������ !" "�#$�%�&��'(�)��*�+,+-��.*�/� 0�+1+�5 2�����3�������������� !" "�#$�%�&��'(�)��*�+,++��.*�/� 0��-��������6 2�������7������������ !" "�#$�%�&��'(�)��*�+,++��.*�/� 0�������8�,�9 2�������������0 !:�# 0 "��!"��� !" "�#$�%�&��'(�)��*�+,+-��.*�/� 0�+1-1, 2�����3�������������� !" "�#$�%�&��'(�)��*�+,+-��.*�/� 0�+1-1- �����3��3�����0 !:�# 0 "��!"��� !" "�#$�%�&��'(�)��*�+,+-��.*�/� 0�+1-1+ �����3��������������� !" "�#$�%�&��'(�)��*�+,++��.*�/� 0���81� ;<=.>?@18 �����3��43��)��*�.'" �=!!'��� "�-9��1� �����3��4���)��*�.'" �=!!'��� "�-9��11 �����3��4���)��*�.'" �=!!'��� "�-9��15 �����3��44��)��*�.'" �=!!'��� "�-9��16 �����3��4���)��*�.'" �=!!'��� "�-9��19 �����3���3��)��*�.'" �=!!'��� "�-9��5, A;<)BC;A?�=<D�=B;<D?@5- �����3��33��EA !:�# 0 "�(0'��6,�1�-,,������� !�F� "�#$�%�&��'(�)��*�+,+-��.*�/� 05+ +1-G5� A;H;=%?@58 �����3��4������������ !" "�#$�%�&��'(�)��*�+,++��.*�/� 0���85� �����3��������0 !:�# 0 "��!"��� !" "�#$�%�&��'(�)��*�+,+-��.*�/� 0�+1-51 �����3��������0 !:�# 0 "��!"��� !" "�#$�%�&��'(�)��*�+,+-��.*�/� 0�+1-55 �56 IJ�KL�JMNOLJP�QR�LSJ�TJUKVWNLXYJ�Z[�LSJ�VLNLJ�Z[�\LNS]59 ? F�̂'!�-_��? F�̂'!��4������3�̂���� !" "��'�0 �"@6, �4������3���̀ab�cd��e
��������fac��e��gh6- E-G��=�/:#�̂F� �/�'$ 0���$�!'�� iF�:" ��!��//�̂F�!��(0'���!�̂!̂�̂���̂!� 0ĵ &�# F�:� 



������� ��	
�����
��

�����

�� ����������������� ����!����������"#!$�� $�%$ ��&#$��'��%"#%�������(�) *�+��,��#- ���$�� �'$��$.� #%$�������� �������������������� ����$�!�$/�����0$��#- ���� $�� �'$�1�2 *�+���$&#��$�������� ���������%��� ��$3�������$�� �'�$������ �������3���������� �4 ���!����������"#!$�� $�%$ ��&#$��'��%"#%�������5�6 *-+���$&#��$�������� ���������%��� ��$3�-$���$���������� ����$�!�$/3���������� ����!�������� ���"#!$�� $�%$ ��&#$��'��%"#%�������5����7 *�+�����������$�!�$/�������%#��$%3��$&#��$�������� ���������%��� ��$3�-$���$���8��9��7: ���%������ ����$�����$�� �'�$��3���������� ����!����������"#!$�� $�%$ ��&#$��'��%"#%�������(7; *)+�*�+��,��#- ���$�� �'$����'�������8$���'���&#��'��$ ��$%���������� �����<��$.�#�9$%7� ������� ����"#!$�� $�%$ ��&#$��'�0�����'(7) *-+��,����� �������$$8��9�$�� �'�$�����������#- ���$�� �'$����'����/$����&#$�����7� �$ ��$%�������$.�#�9$%�������� ����"#!$�� $�%$ ��&#$��'��$���%�����0�#90��0$��������#�%$� '��972 �0$�$.�#�9$%�������� ����"#!$�� $�%$ ��&#$��'��$���%��$!$�����#��$%(74 *�+��=#-"$������=#-�$�������*;+��0��#90�*)+3����0��9�����0����$��������$!$�������#- ��76 $�� �'$������17� *�+����8��9������� �����������������������-�#�������� �����<��������� ����!���������77 "#!$�� $�%$ ��&#$��'�0�����'�%#���9���������� ����$�!�$/�������$����������� ����$�!�$/5���;:: *-+�������%$���9������� �����<�����!����������"#!$�� $�%$ ��&#$��'�0�����'�/0$����8��9;:; ��0����9�%$������(;:� *2+��=#-�$�������*;+��0��#90�*)+�%��������� '1;:) *�+����������� ������/��0���������� ����!�����������$%$�� 3�����$3���� ��� � �/3���� #%��9;:� ����$����%��9��%����������!$��# $�3��$&#��$���0$������%$����������>��?��0$���� �����<��������� ;:2 ���!�������0�����'5;:4 *-+��������#- ���$�� �'$���0�������� �/�$�����$�$����9$��'5;:6 *�+��������#- ���$�� �'$���0���������������0$�������� ����"#!$�� $�"#����$��'��$�5;:� *%+��������#- ���$�� �'$���$$8��9������$�� �'$$�!� #��$$�5;:7 *$+��������#- ���$�� �'$���0���/��8��/��0��0� %�$�����!# �$��- $��%# ��5



���������	�
� �����

�����

��� ������������������ �!�����"#$���#%$�&�'���(��)��'%$�*�$�����+�%!�)�$�%�!�,-&�-�-�,.��� �(����������)�����/�0�1�  %**%�!.��- �����������23#%$�� �#�4���5��*����% ��4��2���*��%*������� %!(��%!�!$%�#�����%+2$%��4��, �2!$�%�!*.��!+��6 �%���������23#%$����!*%��+%*��%$���%�%!(������� ��%!(��!�%!+%'%+2�#�������*����4�*�!*%�%'���� ��*%�%�!�+�*$�%3�+�%!�)�$�%�!��7&�-��8-�9��: )�$�%�!�-9��)�$�%�!�;<=>?=;�@�%*�� �!+�+�������+A��7 ;<=>?=;�@���B��CDEE���F

�DGF�E���H
��H����IF��D�I��J
K�I���G�DCD�F�����LKM��D����8 ���D�NK��G��ODHE�����P "!����#%$�!��*��Q%!(�� �#�4 �!����� �����%'����� �#�4��� �4��!*5�����R2�*�%�!�-� ��#���+�����!��0�2!(�+�$�% %!�#����S2'�!%#��+�#%!R2�!$4���$��+��*����2(�������$�%�!�2!+��#4%!(�-� �����0�2!(�+�$�% %!�#����S2'�!%#��+�#%!R2�!$4���$��+�!�'����$$2���+9�-- )�$�%�!�,9��)�$�%�!�>;�=;=>@��%*�� �!+�+�������+A�-, >;�=;=>@����TGO�����DHGD
�D�F���F����FU���V��G�C��E�FGED�����
��E�==�WK��CFXD�I�-6 FKEO��DE��-� �����"*�2*�+�%!���%*�*�$�%�!A�-: �����Y��!(���2*�5����!Y� ��!*�����*� ���*��������� �%*�+��%!�+�%!�)�$�%�!��,Z�8����9�-7 [���\��3���Y�%*$%�#%!��4��$�%�!Y� ��!*��!��$�%�!�34����23#%$�*$���#� ��!�������� �##4�-8 +%*$%�#%!����*�2+�!�����������23#%$�*$���#������%!$#2+�*���*2*��!*%�!�����0�2#*%�!9�-P [�3�\��$���Y]�5��!���$� �!���(�!$4Y� ��!*�����*� ���*��������� �%*�+��%!�+�%!�)�$�%�!�,� 77�7����,9�,� [�$�\��+���Ŷ %!��Y� ��!*�����*� ���*��������� �%*�+��%!�+�%!�)�$�%�!�[�,Z�:�-��\�,- 8������-9�,, [�+�\������Y_�����#�5��!���$� �!���$�%'%�4Y� ��!*���*%(!%�%$�!��#�5��!���$� �!��,6 %!����$�%�!�5%����� %!��������+��*�!�����*2#��%!��!�����*�̀�%!$#2+%!(A�,� �%�����*���$���!+�*�%a2���34��!�)b_.�,: �%%���%**2�!$�������$�% %!�#�$%���%�!.�,7 �%%%���%**2�!$��������%$Q������*2  �!*.



������� ��	
�����
��

�����

��� ���������������� ���!" �#$�% &�&�'�(�')��* �����) � ))���&'���%)'+�&�'��'���# ),�-. /� �0������12#3''���4����4 44�'�1�5 ��4�&3 �3'")4�'������$��")����63�#3���%"+��#�4#3''��-� #'��"#&4���4&)"#&�'���')�63�#3�4&"� �&��&& ����# ��4�#'"�& ��&'6�)��#��#"��&������ )�� �����$�-7 5 5+ )43�%,�-� /���0����������12#3''��4%'�4') ���#&���&$1�5 ��4�����#&���&$8��"��)��4���� � �&8�#�"+8�-- #�5%8�#����#8�')�'&3 )� � �&�')��#&���&$�&3�&��4��"&3')�9 ��+$���4% #���#�%"+��#�4#3''�8��##')�����-: &'�;<=��'� )�����+'�)��%'��#$8�����4�&�4�� 4��&�� �4&�'� �'��&3 ��'��'6����#'���&�'�4>�-� �=���&3 ��#&���&$��4�5���� ��')�4"% )��4 ��+$���4#3''����4&)�#&8�%"+��#�4#3''�8�')�%"+��#�-? 4#3''�� 5%�'$  (�-� �@���&3 ��#&���&$�"4 4�&3 �4#3''����4&)�#&�')�%"+��#�4#3''����#���&� 48� !"�%5 �&8�')�'&3 )�-* 4#3''��) 4'")# 4(�')�:. �A���&3 ��#&���&$��4�4"%%')& ��')�4"+4���9 �8�5') �&3�����#'�4 !" �&����$8�+$�%"+��#�:� �"��48���#�"�����&3 �%"+��#�4#3''�B4��#&���&$��"��4�')�C���5"5�2#3''��D)'�)�5��'���)4,�:7 ������12#3''��4%'�4') ���#&���&$1���#�"� 4�%) %�)�&�'���')��������'�� 5 �&������%"+��#�:� % )�')5��# 8�#'�& 4&8��&3� &�#�#'5% &�&�'�8�� 5'�4&)�&�'�8���4%��$8�')�#�"+��#&���&$,�:- /���0��3���1/2&"� �&0�2#3''��) 4'")# �'���# )1�')�12EF1�5 ��4�&3 �4�5 ��4�&3�&�& )5��4�:: � ��� �����2 #&�'��:�G���?.�,�:� �7���@ ��������'��H"�$��8�7.7�8�&3 �4&�& �+'�)��43����� � �'%�������"���) %')&�) ��)�����:? &3 ��'��'6������#�� �&4�&3�&�'##")�'��4#3''���)'"��4�63�� �4#3''���4����4 44�'��')��")������:� 4#3''��4%'�4') ���#&���&$>�:* ������)) 4&4�'����5��')(��. �+���'&3 )���6� ��')# 5 �&��#&���&� 4(�/���0��� �#�����4#�%����)$��#&�'�4/,0(������7 �����5��')4��'"������%'44 44�'��'�������� )'"4�6 �%'�,��� �����D")4"��&�&'�4&�& ������ � )�����68���6� ��')# 5 �&��� �#� 4�43����#'���+')�& �6�&3��- &3 �4&�& �+'�)������;<=4�&'�%)'��� �����������& ���&���������')5�&�'��� # 44�)$�&'�#'5%� & ��: &3 �) %')&�� 4#)�+ �����2"+4 #&�'���7�8��4�) !" 4& ��+$����;<=�')�&3 �4&�& �+'�)�,



���������	�
� �����

�����

��� ������������������ !�"#���"$�%&# �!�"�$��'�� �())�"$!)&�������*�))�+"$,�"$*��-(�"�$��� )" ���� ��(�(��).�*����(!��/012��3 �(�������$&-#����*�(��� � ��*�(�-"$��4�"$!)&�"$,�������( �$�+�.�����-"$���+( �(��� ���5��6 �#�������$&-#����*�������)(+��$*��!�-�$��(!�"7"�"� 4�"$!)&�"$,�����*�))�+"$,�"$*��-(�"�$��8 *����(!��"$!"��$�2��� �"���������( �$�*�������������)(+��$*��!�-�$��(!�"7"�.5�($���' �""��������.����*�������)(+��$*��!�-�$��(!�"7"�.�& ��5��9 �!�������$&-#����*��" !"�)"$(�.�(!�"�$ �"-�� ��4�"$!)&�"$,2��� �"���������( �$�*��������" !"�)"$(�.�(!�"�$5�($���: �""��������.����*��" !"�)"$(�.�(!�"�$5��� ���������$&-#����*�%;< ��-�)�.��5�=($�>��� �����"*�(��)"!(#)�4�������-�,�(��"! ��*�($�"$�"7"�&()�+���" � &#?�!����4�( �����*�))�+"$,��3 (�����*"$���"$�%�!�"�$�:9@�6��8�4�#&))."$,4��(A"$,4�!.#���#&))."$,4�������()"(�"�$=B>5�($���6 �*�������$&-#����*�-"$�� �*�&$��"$���  �  "�$��*�(��($,���& �+�(��$��$� !���)�38 ,��&$� �+�")�� !���)�" �"$� �  "�$�����&�"$,�(� !���)� ��$ �����(!�"7"�.B�3� �:���������������� !�"#���"$�%&# �!�"�$��'�� �())�"$!)&�������*�))�+"$,�"$*��-(�"�$4�"$�3' (,,��,(��4�*����(!���)�-�$���� !�"#���"$�%&# �!�"�$ �����(������&,���!�2�39 �(���(,�5�3� �#���,�(���)�7�)5�3: �!����(!�5�3� ����� �C5�($��3� ������" (#")"�.� �(�& B�33 �����D$*��-(�"�$�"$!)&����"$�����($$&()���������� !�"#���"$�%&# �!�"�$��'�� �())�!�-�).�36 +"��2�68 �(���E�(�����64�F(���94�%�&��$��G(�(�F����!�"�$5�6� �#���E�(�����64�F(���'4�%�&��$��F�"7(!.5�($��6' �!�������H(-").�0�&!(�"�$�;",�� �($��F�"7(!.�1!�4�'8�IB%BEB�%�! B��'9',�($���'9'�B�69 �����D$�(!!���($!��+"����"�)���9@4�E�(�����94�I�(��1�-"$" ��(�"7��;&)�-(J"$,�1!�4����



������� ��	
�����
��

�����

��� ������������������ �!���"�������#� $%���������$�������#�%����%&�'"���#�%�&�()*+��, (�*��-���������������������$��.%���������$�������#�%����%&�'"���#�%�&�()*�%&��##����&#���/ 0%���'�#�%�&�,12���)31�4���%&#%��&���������##"������"�%&5�����$��.%�"���#�����6���+��7 '�#�%�&��+��'�#�%�&�89:;<;8=��%��� �&�����������>��� 89:;<;8=�����?
@ABACD@A
��
B�D�E�	
FG�H�D�
�G�
��GCI

��E	
F�G�;;�JKKF�A@���� B	
K�CALA��D��C	AKA�D���ADMA�A@��)33 (�*��N��"����%&���%����#�%�&>)3� (�*��OP�&5���"��0��$�&O� ��&����4%���� �����&���Q�#�������%&����� �&&����4�������Q�#�R�)3) "������%&��&����"���%��#�$������4�#�"�%&5�������������%�"�����%�6�%&Q"�6�����&�%&�%.%�"��+)31 (�*��OS%&��O� ��&�������� ������������� �%����4%&���%&�'�#�%�&��3����3)+)3� (#*��O'#������ $��6��O� ��&���&�%&�%.%�"���0��!%&5�%&�����%&�%.%�"��R��#�$�#%�6���>)3, (%*�����#��������#���T)3/ (%%*�����#��������44� � ���T)37 (%%%*�����#������� %&%�������T���)3� (%.*���&�%&�%.%�"��>)3� (N*��0���%��� $��6��U��%��#��6����%&�%��#��6U��6����#����U��&�V2N�5�.��&%&5������U�����)�3 �#������%���%#�T��&�)�� (W*��0���0��!���&����#�����#� $"�+)�) (�*��O'#�����%��%&�����%�&O� ��&�������� ������������� �%����4%&���%&�'�#�%�&�,12�1�,�/+)�1 (�*��O'#������$�&�������#�%.%�6O� ��&�������� ������������� �%����4%&���%&�'�#�%�&)�� ,12�1�,�/+)�, ()*��X4��� %&���%��4�"&���&��#�����5��"&���0��&��#�����%��%&�����%�&��������)�/ �#������$�&�������#�%.%�6�%&�$������%�&��4�����&5���"��0��$�&��&�������%&4�� ��%�&�%����$�����)�7 ��U����!&�0&��6U����#������ $��6��U������#������ $��6���������&��%46�����$�%&#%$��+)�� (1*��N4������#�%.%&5���&��%4%#��%�&�"&����'"���#�%�&�()*U�����$�%&#%$���������&��%46>)�� (�*������0��&4��#� �&���44%#�������5�&#6T��&�))3 (�*���#���������%���%#��$����&&���%4�����$�%&#%$�������� %&���������#���������%���%#�))� $����&&������"������%&4�� ��+



���������	�
� �����

�����

��� ������������������ !"�� �#��$%!�"�%���&�%%'�(�%(�� )�"!�#�*��&�%%'��%!���%��� ����+ �&�%%'��(%��%��"��& #�# )�#��(%�����#%��%$���"��*��%!��,��(%����"� �� �#�$%�-� #%��#����(%� �"��.  %�%��/�%,��0)� ���(�#�&#(�'1� ���(�#�&#(�'����''��% #$)�'�,���$%�&�-�� �(���%���'���"��&�%%'��2 %��"#� �#& �(���%���'�,�%1�#�� ���%(#�#%��%$� ���(�#�&#(�'1���%!'"�0��#�$%�-�"34��5 ����4��.���6�(���%��,�%�#��*%%"�$�# ����(%� ��#�$%�-� #%��!�"���7!0��& #%������4�����%���8 �+����"���)�(���%��,�%���&�#���� ���#�$%�-� #%��#��#--!���$�%-���)�'#�0#'# )1�&#�#'�%��&�#-#��'1��9  �� �-#*� �% ���,#������!' �$�%-� �����(%� #�*�%����&�#( �%$� ���#�$%�-� #%�3��� 7�& #%��23��7�& #%���:;<=<>�?�#���-��"�"� %����"@�+A �:;<=<>�?���	�BBCDB��D�<<�E��CFC�GH��IJ��CK�G�����L?���H�K�����+� �����M���"#��& %��%$� ���"#�#�#%�1�%�� ���"#��& %�N��"��#*���1�-�)�&%--# ����#�"#�#"!�'�+� !�"����9�)�����%'"�,�%��������#� �''�& !�'�"#��0#'# )�%���)-( %-��%$����#� �''�& !�'�"#��0#'# )1�++  %� ���"#�#�#%��$%��%0����� #%�1�"#�*�%�#�1�&���1���"� ��� -�� �#$� �� �&%--# -�� �#��0���"�%�@�+. ���������-��*��&)�&%--# -�� �#���&&%�"��&��,# ��7�& #%��5�6�2�+��O�%��+2 �0���#��%'!� ��)�&%--# -�� �#���&&%�"��&��,# ��7�& #%��5�6�2�+��3�+5 �����6�(�%&��"#�*�$%��#��%'!� ��)�&%--# -�� �!�"���7!0��& #%���������-�)�0��+8 &%--��&�"�0)�$#'#�*���,�#  ���(� # #%��,# �� ���P!���#'��&%!� �!�"���7�& #%��5�6�2�+��3�+9 �+�������6�P!���#'��&%!� �����P!�#�"#& #%��%���� ���(�%&��"#�*�!�"���7!0��& #%���������+� "��&�#0�"�#��7!0��& #%���896�5��A+����$�4�896�5��A+��������#�3�.A �0���6�P!���#'��&%!� ����''�(�%&��"�,# �� ���,�#  ���(� # #%��#�� �����-��-��������"�.� ,# �� �����-���! �%�# )���� ���"#� �#& �&%!� 3�.� �.���Q$����#�"#�#"!�'�,�%�#��!�"����9�)�����%'"�#��&%--#  �"� %� ���&!� %")�%$� ���R ���.+ 7 � ��S���'%(-�� �'�T�� ���0)� ���P!���#'��&%!� 1� ���"#��& %��%�� ���"#��& %�N��"��#*�������''�.. *#��� ���P!���#'��&%!� �,�#  ����% #&��%$� ���#� �� #%�� %���'����� ���#�"#�#"!�'��% �$�,��� ����.2 $#���"�)��0�$%��� ���"�)�%��,�#&�� ���#�"#�#"!�'�#����'����"3�.5 7�& #%��53��7�& #%��UU<>?<LV�#���-��"�"� %����"@�.8 UU<>?<LV���W�DCX���Y��Z
G�[�B��D�
�DCDC���<<�\CXDCB]K��C[JD�D���̂_�XD�.9 ���������M���S�(�� -�� �%$�T%���& #%���%�� ���̀!���#'��a�%0� #%��S�(�� -�� ����''�.� (��(������"%&!-�� ��b('�#�#�*� ����#*� �%$����#& #-�%�����#& #-N����(����� � #��� %�%0P�& � %��



������� ��	
�����
��

������

��� ������������������ �!������"���#�$�����%%�&�'�(������)*��+����&,�*��+����&-��'�"��.���� ���$�"���/������0�'���� �����$������.����������-��� 102��3.��"��'��!�������"�4�/����/.'55����4�"���'$.����'5�$�����'�$��6�����.��"�$�!�����( �.'��.'/�7���/"�$������4���"�5��8���$��/����$��!��'5������/�/�/�07�$���������� �!���-��& 1�2��3.�����/�$���� �'������6����'�6�$'/��5�'"�� ����'�$��4�$����9�'�$.'� ��"�/!�//�"������ '$$��"'�$��:��.�'��5�'����'0�6'�$��' ���!���9����'��'"7�"�$'�����/�07�$���������� �!���9��+ /.'55����4�"��'�$��6�����.��"�$�!��������'$.����/���:.��:��5"�0�������5�"��������$�����'��% ������������������ �!������"���#�$����/�%%�&�'�(���'�"�)*��+����&,�*��+����&-�-��* #�$�����%-��#�$�����;<=>�>?�@��/�'!��"�"������'"A��B ;<=>�>?�@����C	DED�F��GH	DIDJKD
��
L�KM��GHN��D���J
H	K�>>�OFEDIK	FK��LH�JKD
�I�>>�+� PD�D�EI�>>�Q	F�IL�	�
L�F�JFI��L	
R�F�
KM�	�J
H	K��+� 1�2��S�$����'/���.��:�/�����4�"�"�06�#�$����/�%*T������-��'�"�%*T�%���+9��.��7�4���5��+� $�����.'/���� ��'5�7���/"�$������4��A�+( 1'2��'���5��69�!�/"�!�'���9�����'$����9����4��5'��������'����"��'�$�9���"���!���$��'59�+& /�'��9������"��'5�5':9��.'��:'/�$�!!����"�06�'�$.�5"U�+� 102��'���5��69�!�/"�!�'���9�����'$����9����4��5'��������'����"��'�$�9���"���!���$��'59�++ /�'��9������"��'5�5':9��.'��:'/�$�!!����"�06�'����"�4�"�'5A�+% 1�2��:.���/���"������6�'�/��5"�'���.����!�����'55�$��������$��"�� /U�'�"�+* 1��2��:.��:'/���"����*�6�'�/��5"�'���.����!���.�������/��:'/�$�!!����"U�'�"�+B 1$2��'�!�/"�!�'���9�����'$����9����4��5'��������'����"��'�$�9���"���!���$��'5����/�'���%� 5':9��.'��:'/�$�!!����"A�%� 1�2��06�'����"�4�"�'5A�%� 1T2��:.��:'/��*�6�'�/��5"�'�"�����55�"����.� .�/$.��5�'���.����!������.�������/�U�'�"�%( 1V2��:.���/���"������6�'�/��5"�'���.����!�����'55�$��������$��"�� /U�'�"�%& 1��2�����/$.��5��������6�:.�����.����"�4�"�'5�:'/�����55�"A�%� 1T2��:.���/$.��5�:'/����/�//���U����%+ 1V2��"���� �'�/$.��5�/���/���"�'$��4��69�'/�"�����"����#�0/�$������(W�*����1�21X2-�%% 1�2��3.��7�4���5��$�����.'/���� ��'5�7���/"�$������4��A



���������	�
� �����

������

��� ��������������� !�"��������!�"#��$ %���&��!������'!( �)'��!*�����+,*� ��'!( -���"(��.� ��'!( -���� ���� ��.��'!( /��0 %�+�&��!!��������.��.!1���� ���2������'!( �!������� �����)!.'�3!.(����4-�5'��.����-�6��.��-��� 5'!( �6��.��.!1��7� ��*/��� %���&��!!!���.'������!�.8��.��2���",�� !����2�.'��!� !1! ,�(�����.'���",�� !����2���8!�����9 )'����8�*�)!.'!��.'����,�.:*�;,�!* !�.!���,� ����.'������1!*!��*��2�.'!*�*��.!��/��< %� �&��!1���.'���8���!��.!����2���8!����!������� �����)!.'�3!.(���0-�5'��.����-��= >8���!��.!��/��? %���&��1���.'��.��8!��.!����2������.�(��!"'.*�!������� �����)!.'�3!.(���0-�5'��.���<-��� 3��8!��.!����� �@�*.���.!����2�6����.�(�@!"'.*-�!��(, !�"�.��8!��.!����2���*! ,�(������.�(��� �!"'.*��� � ,.!�*/��$ %�2�&��1!���.'��.���.8��.������88!.8��.��2���8!����)'��'�*����!�.�((��.,�(� !*�+!(!.�/�$0 %�"�&��1!!���.'��;, !�!�(����*��.�.��.'��8���!�"���2���8!����)'��!*��?�����������*��( �!��$� ����� �����)!.'�A��.!���90���$/�$� %�'�&��1!!!�������� ���2����������.������",�� !����2����'!( �,� ���A,+*��.!����0�?��0=�9�/�$9 %�!�&��!B�����8!����,� ���3!.(���0-�5'��.���?-�6��.���-�C�.��*.�.��5�8���.�2���D,1��!(�*/�$< %�;�&��B���.'��.���.8��.������88!.8��.��2����'!( �)!.'���8��.�(�!((��**/�$= %�E�&��B!���.'����88!.8��.��2����'!( �.����*��,��� �,"�����(��'�(�2��!(!.��!������� �����$? )!.'�A��.!���?�F��=�90�/�$� %�(�&��B!!�����8!����2�,� ���.���8��.��.�.�������� �!������� �����)!.'�3!.(���0-�5'��.���$� ?-�6��.�<-�5�8��.����/�$$ %�8�&��B!!!��� ����1����1!�)��2�2!��(��"�������.!��*���*,(.!�"�2��8����!�2��8�(900 � ;, !��.!1�������� !�"��*����1! � �!��A��.!���?9G�<�<0�/90� %���&��B!1���� ��.!��*���� ,�.� �!������� �����)!.'�.'������� ,��*� �*��!+� �!��3!.(�90� ��4-�5'��.���?-�6��.��-�H.�'�F ��.!���F�.-�!2�.'��;,1��!(����,�.�'�*����1!�,*(����.��� ������ ��909 .��8!��.!�"�.'���!"'.*��2��������.��� �2!� *�.'�.�� ��.!���!*�!��.'��+�*.�!�.���*.��2�.'���'!( /90< %���&��B1������,�"�1����+(������,��)����'!( �)'��!*���2���� �.��.'��;,1��!(����,�.�+��.'�90= I!1!*!����2�D,1��!(��D,*.!���A��1!��*�!2-� �*�!.�������*.��� ����*!*.��.��22��.*�+��.'��I!1!*!����2



������� ��	
�����
��

������

��� �������������� ��!�"�� ��#��$�� $��%�$&��%�'(���"&��%��$&���$�� $��%)��* +,�-.�,/-�����0�1(�%��$�� (��"(��(2��$�� $��%3��4&"���#�5�&"%�&�#�("� ���(%�&���(��$���6������7 �$&���$�� $��%3��0�$&��("�("� (�%���(����%&�5�"���$�� $��%3��(8��8��2&"��("��$��8��2&"��(2�(�$�"�9��: ("��� +,��-.�,;-��$&��"���&8&1�2"('�$('�9�&�%��� +,4-.�,6��-��&� "�'��&����2("'&��(��2���%���%�"�<&"��=&#�/%����>"�'��&��<"( ��%��5�#�2("��� &��&%����&���5�%��(�$&��� (''����%�&��(22�������%�"�!�0�� ��(��*7/����?�,=-,0-�2("�2&���"���(���  ('4�1�8��$�&�4"('�����(�&44�&"�&�%�0"��5�&� $��%��(��$��@�������� (�"�+A.9��= ,0-��&�4�����(��2("��64��5�'������%�"�B�����7�#�>$&4��"��#�<&"����#����������C� ("%��&�%��? D64��5�'���9�&�%��� , -���$���6�����(��(2�&��(�@�%� �&��&%@���'������%�"�!� ��(��7������=A��* ,�-��E������(���� ���&"1�2("�&�'��("��(�0��&%@�%� &��%�2("�&��(22�����("���(�&��(��(2��$���7 �&8���%�"�!� ��(��7����*��+#.�2("��$��@�������� (�"���(��6�" ����@�"��%� ��(����%�"�!�0�� ��(���: +,�-,4-.�,�-,&-,6��-#�,0-#�("�, -A��� ,=-��B$����� ��(��%(����(��"���"� ���$��"�5$��(2�&  �����(��$��@�������� (�"��01�4"��&����� &5�� ����("�(�$�"�4�"�(��A��� ,?-��B$��@�������� (�"��$&��@�"��%� ��(��(2�&���'&5���"&���2�� ��(���"��&������(� &������ &"����5���%�"�B�����7�#�>$&4��"��#�<&"��?#�B"&��2�"��(�F���"� ��>(�"�A��= ,�-��B$��@�������� (�"��$&��@�"��%� ��(���(�'&G��&�2��%��5�(2���0��&���&��%#��? ����0��&���&��%#�("�8��$(���'�"��#����&  ("%&� ��8��$�!� ��(��7����=�=A��� ,*-��B$��@�������� (�"��$&��@�"��%� ��(��(��"�'&���"���"&��2�""�%��(��$��@�������� (�"��01��* &�(�$�"��"�&�� (�"�����&  ("%&� ��8��$�!�0�� ��(��*7/�*����,=-�&�%�!� ��(��7�������A��7 !� ��(��7A��!� ��(��HIJK�KL�M����&'��%�%��(�"�&%)��: HIJK�KL�M�����
N	O�	�P
	Q�KK�R�Q��POS
����� ,�-��B$��@�������� (�"��&�%��$��@�������� (�"�3��4"(0&��(��%�4&"�'�����$&���G��4�"� ("%���� &��"�T��"�%�01��$��0(&"%�&�%��$��4"���%��5�@�%5�A��� ,�-��/� (�"��"� ("%��$&���0��(4����(����4� ��(��01)��� ,&-���$��4&"�����("�5�&"%�&��(2�&� $��%#�&�'��("�8$(����&����&����7�1�&"��(�%#�(�$�"�4&"����



���������	�
� �����

������

��� ������������������������ �����!��"����������#������$���! ��%���&���������'���������%����!(��) *'+��%�����%��&��������,����"�����!$,���%%��!�����,,�"�!������-����&&����!�����.$�,��/ �%%��������%�,�� �����,����0�&��!�&������!�$"��%%�������������%%������"����������1������$�!����2 3��,��2/��4��1����)��5%%������0"����������6�!�-�!$�,������7�����8���!��%�9!$�������%��������: 1$�1�����%��-�,$����"�#������������!�-�!$�,����$,!�'��1��&����!�����'�����������������,�����������; ����!$������������-���������&1,� ������-�,$����������������,��#��������$�!������!��"�����������< 7�����8���!��%�9!$�������&$���1��-�!��������!�-�!$�,�#��������11���$��� �������1��!������ ��� ��%��&������"������!�%��&�����7�����8���!��%�9!$������=�����1��������%����������!��'�%���������> 7�����8���!��%�9!$�������&�?�����!�����������������"�,�����$�������&1,� &���(��� *�+������4��&���,�6�-����"���������!�3�������,�7��-�����@�-�����������',����!����7��������� )���<��<���%�������1$�1�����%������&���,������� �'��?"��$�!�����?�%�������1$��������%���%�����&��) ��!�����',�����"�"��!�����������%������$������%���������,�!�%�����&�1��&������1��-�!�!�����/ 7�������)��)�2<�(��2 *!+������@�-�������%�4��,!���!�A�&�, �7��-�����%�������1$�1�����%�4��,!�B�������-���: 7��-�����6�-����"���������������!�����#����7��������:<�>�/<>���!�:<�>�2<����!��!&���������-���; ������"����������!�����#����7�������:<�>�2<2(�)< *�+������5%%�����%�C�������"�%�������1$�1�����%����!$����"���'��?"��$�!�����?����)� �����!�����#����7�������/>0�>��><(�)> *%+��%�����%��&��������,���!������&�����#���������&&����!�����.$�,��%%��������%�,�� �����)� ����%%�����������%���&&����!�' �����!$,��#�$,!�'����&��!�&�����������@�1���&�����%�D��,���)� %�������1$�1�����%��-�,$����"�$�!�������1��-��������%�7$'��������>/��;��<�*�+�#���������)) ,�����������$,!�'��1��&����!�����'�����������������,����������1��-�!�����,!�������#��������)/ $�!������!��"����������!�1���&����&$���1��-�!��������!�-�!$�,�#�����&&����!������%%�����#����)2 ����11���$��� �������1��!������ ���%��&������"������!�%��&�����@�1���&�����%�D��,��=��): ���1��������%������!��'�%��������@�1���&�����%�D��,���&�?�����!�����������������"�,�����$��(�); *"+��%�����%��&��������,���!������&�����#���������&&����!�����.$�,��%%��������%�,�� �����/< ����%%�����������%���&&����!�' �����!$,��#�$,!�'����&��!�&�����������@�1���&�����%�D��,������/� !����&����#������������!�-�!$�,�&���������'��?"��$�!���������"���E$���&������%�3��,��>/�



������� ��	
�����
��

������

��� ��������������������� ����!"��#$��%&��"�����&�!��'""�((��)&�������*!+��(��!+&!,������������ +�����-�!��-*(����$.&+������&!+&.&+*� �)�$�"$--&���+�����$##�!(���!�$��$��*!&�/��$���(�$!+��� �$��!/�&!#$�-��&$!�,������+�#�$-�����%�����-�!��$#�0�� ��1(�&!(��"�&$!�$#���"$�+(�2�#$��������3 %�����-�!��$#�0�� ���-�4�(���+�"&(&$!�*!+������������5��!+��� 6�7��#$��&!#$�-��&$!��� ���+��$���-&!$��)�$���(�"$--&���+���(�8*� �$##�!(�����#� $!/��$���9 �!�$##�!(�������&#�"$--&���+�2/��!��+* ��)$* +�2����-&(+�-��!$�������%�����-�!��$#�0�� ����$��: +����-&!��)��������$�,��!���+�!/��$����.$4��2�"4,�$*!+�" ����!"��*!+���;�"�&$!����:����<�#$���= �!�&!+&.&+*� �)�$�&(�(��4&!,�$��)�$���(�$2��&!�+��!��-��,�!"/�-�+&"� �(��.&"�����($!!� �9<  &"�!(��*!+���;�"�&$!����:���<���)&�������*!+��(��!+&!,����������%�����-�!��$#�0�� ���-*(��9� ��$.&+������&!+&.&+*� �)�$�"$--&���+�����$##�!(���!�$��$��*!&�/��$���(�$!+��$��!/�&!#$�-��&$!�9� ,������+�#�$-�����%�����-�!��$#�0�� ��1(�&!(��"�&$!�$#���"$�+(�2�#$�������%�����-�!��$#�9� 0�� ���-�4�(���+����-&!��&$!>�9� 6�7��?&�������"$!(�!��$#�����@*.�!& ��"$*������"$*�����"$�+�-�/�2��&!(��"��+�2/�����"�& +��93 2/����($!(���.&!,��� �,&�&-����&!����(��&!�������$"��+&!,(���!+�2/����($!(�"$!+*"�&!,�����&!�!��9� ��(���"��(�*+&�(>�99 6�7�6�7��A8"�����(���$.&+�+�&!�;*2(�"�&$!�6�7627��&#������&�&$!�&(�#& �+�"���,&!,���-&!$��9: )�$�&(����/���(�$ +�$��$ +���)&����!�$##�!(�������)$* +�2����#� $!/�&#�"$--&���+�2/��!��+* ���9= ����@*.�!& ��"$*���(��  �-�4���.�& �2 ���$��!/����($!�*�$!���B*�(���������&�&$!���!/�:< �+@*+&"��&$!�$��+&(�$(&�&$!�$�+��(���!+�����+� &!B*�!"/��&(�$�/�(*--��/�#$������-&!$�>�:� 627��'�@*.�!& ��"$*���-�/�" $(��������"$�+(�+�("�&2�+�&!�;*2(�"�&$!�6�76�7��$������*2 &"�:� &#�����@*.�!& ��"$*���#&!+(��$!�������"$�+�������������"$�+(�����" $(�+�#$��,$$+�"�*(�>�:� C6�7��D#������&�&$!�&(�#& �+�"���,&!,���-&!$��)�$�&(����/���(�$ +�$��$ +���)&����!�$##�!(��:� �����)$* +�2����#� $!/�&#�"$--&���+�2/��!��+* �������@*.�!& ��"$*���(��  �-�4���.�& �2 ���$��!/�:3 ���($!�*�$!���B*�(���������&�&$!���!/��+@*+&"��&$!�$��+&(�$(&�&$!�$�+��(���!+�����+� &!B*�!"/�:� �&(�$�/�(*--��/�$#�����-&!$��"���,�+�*! �((�������"$�+(�����" $(�+�2/�����@*.�!& ��"$*���*�$!�:9 #&!+&!,(�$!�������"$�+�#$��,$$+�"�*(�>E�:: 637��'�@*.�!& ����$2��&$!�$##&"��1(���"$�+(��!+����$��(�$#�($"&� ��!+�" &!&"� �(�*+&�(�����:= !$��$��!��$�&!(��"�&$!���8"����2/�"$!(�!��$#�����@*.�!& ��"$*����,&.�!�*!+����* �(��+$���+�2/



���������	�
� �����

������

��� �������������  !"��#���$%&�'()��*�%���+�,�*���-�������.�'��)��/������*�&�������*�.�.��..�*(�����0(����1 ����(�&('-�����2%�.������*�����������.����'���*�(&������ 3�*�(�'�����3�*�(�'�4567�7895�(.��+�'�����������:��; 4567�7895���<��=����>��>>�?@�>���A�BC�DE��@F���?���F����������G��A�BCH��=���?�C�@���  �"��I�$%�-+�'�J������J������*�����/�����$%&�'()��*�%���(.�'��)�'-���('��//�*���/�������! +('���(.�1��,���.��)�J��K*�L�:��M  �"��/����'��������/�*�++(�+�'���������N����3�����O�&�)�L+�'��)�P�'���������������Q *%.���,��/�����O(&(.(�'��/�3%�.��'*��I�%.���'��R�'��)�S��)��T���  �"��/����'����L�(�'�%'����3%�.�*�(�'�UMQI�!���� 1" '"V�MQI�!���� 1" �" K(&"T;��  *"��/����'�������L��+�'�'�),����+('��('-������(-��.��/���L���'�J�-%���(�'J����*%.���(�';�� %'����#(�)��Q�J�P��L����;J�#��+('��(�'��'��W�.�����(�'��/�X���'��)�W(-��.T;�1  �"��/�����L��+�'�'���������/�*%.���,��'��-%���(�'.�(L�%'����3%�.�*�(�';�� Q����;�� 1" �"T;�;  �"���'��������.���)(.�('-�L����'(�,�%'����3%�.�*�(�'�MQI�!���; �" �" ("T��'�;��  /"���.�L��&(����('�3%�.�*�(�'� 1"�;�!  1"��Y/�����$%&�'()��*�%����'���.���$%�-+�'�����������/�����+('���/���0��+�����$%&�'()�;�M *�%�����.��K��'����*�'�('%('-�$%�(.�(*�(�'��&�������+('��Z.�*�.��%'�()�����+('���(.�1��,���.��)�;�Q %'����3�*�(�'�Q��!�!��J�����$%&�'()��*�%��Z.�$%�-+�'�����������(.�'��)�'-���('��//�*���/�������;�� +('���(.�1��,���.��)��;�� 3�*�(�'������3�*�(�'�45�7�7[�9�(.��+�'�����������:;�� 45�7�7[�9���\=]@�=?@�?�C�@�H��C��77�̂C�=]�=?@=����>�BCH��=���?�C�@�77�̂C�=]�=?@=��;�1 �H��������]=���@]�77�_=E��>���>=�=�D;��  �"��I'����L�(�'�L��*���('-�.��))����*�++�'*����,�/()('-���L��(�(�'�(':;�;  �"�������(.��(*��*�%���('������(.��(*��0���������L��.L�*�(&�����L�(&��L���'����.(��.T;��  �"��(/�����L��.L�*�(&�����L�(&��L���'��(.�'�������.(��'���/���(.�.����J������(.��(*��*�%���(';�! �����(.��(*��0����:;�M  ("���������L����0�.����'T



������� ��	
�����
��

������

��� ������������������ �!���!��"�������#��"�$��%�������������"��!�&�'��(�� ��) ����������� �"���&������ ���!����������� �!���!��"�������#��"�$��%�������������"��!�&�'��(�*+ � �*� �%�������,-.�"�'��%�- ���!�� �.������"�/-0!�%���"�12�3����+4�*��"�5�** 2�3����+4�*�����6�.���"��/�%���"�2�3���47+8�*4 �*���3''�� �� !9���% ��!9��: ��;�"�!9��"��"���%�!��"��"��������"�� �%����":�!��''�0��*� &�'���$��������%'� <��&�����%�- ��$�� �������������"�� �%����":��!�%�;;�"%���-"�� �/-0!�%���"�*7 ���8�*� �4���3��������"�&� ��������"=�*2 �����;�#�0��&�'���0�&� ������0� ����&���%��'�(�*� �0���;�#�0��&�'���0�&� ��� ��&�� ��������������!��'�%����"�������;���&������������"� �&� �*) �����- ��!���&��������"(��"��4+ �%���!��''�0��&�'���"��'��� ����"�4+���#!��&�� �������#��"�$��%���������������!��'�%����"�4� ������;���&������������"� !�&� ������- ��!���&��������"9�-"'�!!=�4* �����������;��&� �&�'�":���!�0��"��6��"����0#�����%�- �(�� �44 �����������������"��!��  �":���0#���%��'���'�%�":��:�"%#��"�$��%��%�!�������:�"%#�;�#�4� �6��"������&�'�":���;�8�47 ���������>&����� !�"�$��!��%�"!�"��&� ������������"��!� �?-� ���-"�� �/�%���"�2�@����*+�4� � �2�@����*��%�""���0��&�-"��$����"�����!����9�����&�%���&�����;�"� A!�� �!�"%��$����"�����!�����42 !��''�%�"&� �,- �!��%���"��"�����%�- ���"�� �%����":!�-"�� ����!�%����� ��!����!-%���0!�"���� !�"9�4� � �.�����������-��"���%����!�0��"�:�.�"��"��%%� ��"%��$��������B����C-'�!��&�D�.�'�E �%��- �8�4) �0���F���"���%��;�#�"����"%'-�������"�;���&=��+ �������� �!��%��.��������.���� �"�(�� ��� �������"�-";�  ����;���� �$����-���� �%�"!�"�8��* �7���/� .�%���&�"���%����!% �0����"�/-0!�%���"�����!��''�.�!������%�- ��$����,- �!��%���"��4 �.� ������� !�"�!� .����"�����!�;��;�""� ��"���������!�;���6��"���!��&������� !�"�!� .���$�!��� !� .����� !�"�''#�$����"�����!����8��7 �����>"�����%�!���&�!� .�%���-�!��������!����9�!� .�%��%�;�'�����"���'�!!����"�&�.����#!



���������	�
� �����

������

��� ��������������������� ����� ���!������"##�"�" !���������#���� ����$�%�����&���!�� �����!� ������ '&���%�!��� (��) *�+��,��#&�"��� ����#����%���������� ��������-��������������� ��������!��� ���"..�����"%���/ � �"!!��%" !��-��������0�"��1&.������,�$�.�2��!�%&��(�34 5�!��� ���(��5�!��� �6�7�78��8����"�� %�%������"%9�3� 6�7�78��8���:�;<�<=<��>�3? @��&��%�� ������#"��9�3A *�+��B@����"!�B���" ��"�!�#C�����&��"�C����"�!�&��D��%��#������ (�3� *?+�*"+��B@E� !CB���" ��"���"��F�!�& �CF����.�!".�E�$�� �� ��� ���C���"��E� ��"�������33 �"� �"� ����!��%��G��."�� E����"� � '&%�!�".�"%'&���� �����" �"%'&%�!"��� H�����-��!��3� �I#& E��� ���"C������%���%�& %��������#"��(�3� *�+��B@E� !CB�� !.&%���"�.�!".��%&!"��� �"E� !CF�"��%��� �%�� �5�!��� �3AJ����4?F�����3) #&�#�������������#"��(�3/ *A+��BJI#& E�B���" �������".���������-����������!��"!!�������"���!��%���"�����#"������" ��4 � %�$�%&".D��'&$� �.����!��%�" %�� �����!&���%C��������'&$� �.��!�&������" �"E� !C(��� *�+�*"+��BK&$� �.����!��%B���" ��"..���!��%������"..�� !�%� ������%�.� L&� !C�� $�.$� E�" ��? � %�$�%&".���"��"���� �����!&���%C��������'&$� �.��!�&������" �"E� !C(��A *�+��BK&$� �.����!��%B�%���� ���� !.&%��"���!��%����" �"%'&%�!"��� �& %���,�"#����AF��� @�&��F�M�E.�!�F����N�#� %� !C�2��!��%� E�F����,�"#�����F�O���� "��� �" %�1�����"��� �����3 2"�� �".�1�E���(��� *3+��B2������ ��B���" ��" �� %�$�%&".���L&���� E�" ��I#& E��� �����$"!"�&��& %���������� #"��(��) G*A+��BJI#& E�B���" �������".���������-����������!��"!!�������" �� %�$�%&".D����!��%���.%��/ �C�"�!�&������" �"E� !C�-�� �������!��%���."�������"� � '&%�!�".�"%'&���� �����" �"%'&%�!"��� ��4 ���" ����� ���� �����'&$� �.��!�&��(H��� 5�!��� ��?(��5�!��� �6�7�78��88F�-��!������� &�����%������5�!��� �)4����44A�����? �� &�����%�" %�"�� %�%������"%9��A P6�7�78��QR��� 6�7�78��88��	�S�=���T���>�77�UV>=�WT=>



������� ��	
�����
��

������

��� ������������������ �!�"�#$% ���#!&%'�'�%(��"% ���#�)�%*���+%(!#, �-.&�(%/��#��!#'�% ��0 ���.(1�')��('�.�!(����!.#��!#'�#)��//��"!�!1#��" �!#�#��!#' �.('�#�2���%!(��3�4�43�� "�//�5���4 '� �#!6�'�56��(��1�(�678��� ��5���9�#��!#'�!*���+%(!#, �*%(1�#�#%(� �+�6�(!��5��'� �#!6�'�56��(��1�(�678��� ��:�8������9��!.#��!#��1�(�6�$%�"��. �!'6�!*��(�%('%&%'.�/, �#��!#'�#�/���'��!��(�!**�( ���; �"����"��%('%&%'.�/�% ��//�1�'��!�"�&���!++%���')�!#��(�!**�( ���"����"��%('%&%'.�/��!++%���')��3 5�*!#���"��%('%&%'.�/�$� ����6��# �!/'�+�6�(!��'% �/! ���"��#��!#'��!���*�'�#�/��1�(�6��"���% ��� #� �!( %5/��*!#��#%+%(�/�-. �%���#� ��#�"�!#��#!���'%(1 �.(/�  ��"���!.#��!#��"���1�(�6�% ��: #�<.%#�'��!� "�#���"��#��!#'�.('�#� �����!#�*�'�#�/�/�$7��= ��=�8��:���9(��5 �#����!*����-.&�(%/���!.#�8�#��!#'�*!#���(8���+%(!#, ��'-.'%���%!(�!*����� �#�**%��!**�( �� "�//�5�� .5+%���'��!��"��>���#�+�(��!*�?.5/%��2�*��6�� ��#!&%'�'�%(�2���%!(��0 0=�=�:��7��4 2���%!(��=7��2���%!(�@�A�AB��C�% ��+�('�'��!�#��'D��� @�A�AB��C����EFGFHI	�
J�F��FKILGFHL
����� ����������9(�%('%&%'.�/�$"!�"� �5��(��'-.'%����'�.('�#��"% ��"����#�+�6����%�%!(��"���; -.&�(%/���!.#��*!#�&����.#�!*��"��%('%&%'.�/, �-.&�(%/���!.#��#��!#' ��('��(6�#�/���'�#��!#' �%(�;3 �"���. �!'6�!*��(��1�(�6�%*��"��#��!#'�#�/��� ��!D8�;� ��%����(��'-.'%���%!(�.('�#�2���%!(��4��3��=3:)��4��3��=3�)�!#��4��3��=�=M�!#8�;: ��%%����(��'-.'%���%!(��"���$� �5� �'�!(��(�!**�( ���"����"�����%�%!(�#��(1�1�'�%(�$"%/��;=  .5-�����!�*!#��)�*#�.')�!#��!�#�%!()�� �'�*%(�'�%(�2���%!(��4�0�=3�78�;� �����9(�%('%&%'.�/�$"!�"� �5��(��'-.'%����'�*!#��(�!**�( ��56��"��-.&�(%/���!.#��+�6�;0 ���%�%!(��"��-.&�(%/���!.#��*!#�&����.#�!*��"���'-.'%���%!(�%*��"���'-.'%���%!(�$� �*!#���&%!/��%!(�;4 !*D�;� �%���2���%!(��4�0�=3�)�".+�(��#�**%�N%(1�*!#�/�5!#�%*��"�����%�%!(�#��(1�1�'�%(��"��".+�(�;� �#�**%�N%(1�*!#�/�5!#�$"%/�� .5-�����!�*!#��)�*#�.')�!#��!�#�%!(M�;; �%%���2���%!(��4��3��=3:)��#! �%�.�%!(M033 �%%%���2���%!(��4��3��=3�)��%'%(1��#! �%�.�%!(M�!#03� �%&���2���%!(��4��3��=�=)� ��.�/� !/%�%���%!(7



���������	�
� �����

������

��� ��������������� !�"�#�$%%��!&%'(���!����������� !�����"�%�)$!��*')�!�%��& '"���!&�(�!���+ !',��"�$!(�$!-�$.�!&��#�/! 0!� "�$%%�.�(�� ��$)��$!-�1( &',�!�#2�"�& "(#�"�%$��(�� ������3  44�!#��4 "�0��&��)$&$�'"��#����!.�# '.��5��� �&������������� !�"�#�$%%��!&%'(��0�������������� !����� "�.�!$%�&"�,�!$%���#� "-�"�� "���6  ��$�!�(�4" ,�����7'"�$'� 4�8"�,�!$%�9(�!��4�&$�� !��!�$&& "($!&��0���������" )�#� !#� 4��: ;�&�� !��+������<5��< �(������������� !�"�#�$%%�#�!(�$�& �-� 4����������� !�� �����1& '!�-�$�� "!�-� "=��4�0����!�$��� �" #�&'�� !�(�#�"�&�=�����(�#�"�&��$�� "!�-2��" #�&'��!.�$�� "!�-5��� �����$���>� !�����4�%�!.� 4�$������� !=�����*')�!�%��& '"��#�$%%?��� �����#���$�($���4 "�$���$"�!.@�$!(��� ������$��%�$#��+��($-#���4 "������($-� !�0��&��������$"�!.� !����������� !��#�#&��('%�(=��+ ! ��4-������" #�&'��!.�$�� "!�-�$!(�$!-�$44�&��(�$.�!&-��(�!��4��(��!�����*')�!�%��"�& "(?��3 �A�����$��$������� !��$#����!�4�%�(@�$!(��� �7��� 4�����($��� 4�������$"�!.5��6 1������! ��4-�����& '!�-�$�� "!�-� "�(�#�"�&��$�� "!�-�$!(�����$.�!&-�0����&'#� (-� 4������: "�& "(#�$��%�$#��+��($-#��"� "�� �������$"�!.� 4�������!(�!&-� 4����������� !@�$!(2��< 1�������! ��4-�����& '!�-�$�� "!�-� "�(�#�"�&��$�� "!�-�$!(�����$.�!&-�0����"�& "(#������� ������ !�"��#�$#/�!.�����*')�!�%��& '"��� �)$&$��� 4�����($��� 4�������$"�!.52��� �������������*')�!�%��& '"��#�$%%��" )�(��$�)�&��,�0�������� �� "�'!��-�� �"�B'�#��! ��&����  4�$������� !�4 "�)$&$�'"5��� 1������A�)�&��,�#�$%%�"�&��)��! ��&�� 4�$������� !�4 "�)$&$�'"�$��%�$#��+��($-#���4 "�������+ ��$"�!.��4=���4 "�������!�"-� 4�)$&$�'"=�����)�&��,� "=��!�����&$#�� 4�$�&��%(� "�$!��!(�)�('$%�0� ��3 �#��!&$�$&��$��(� "�(�&�$#�(=�����)�&��,C#�!�D�� 4�/�!� "�$'�� "�E�(�"��"�#�!�$��)�=2��� ������A��%�$#��+��($-#���4 "������($-� !�0��&��������$"�!.��#�#&��('%�(=�$�)�&��,�#�$%%��6 "�&��)��! ��&�� 4�$������� !�4 "�)$&$�'"��4=���4 "�������!�"-� 4�)$&$�'"=�����)�&��,=� "�����)�&��,C#��: !�D�� 4�/�!� "�$'�� "�E�(�"��"�#�!�$��)���4�����)�&��,��#�$�&��%(� "�$!��!(�)�('$%�0� ��#��< �!&$�$&��$��(� "�(�&�$#�(=�#'�,��#�$�0"����!�$!(�#�.!�(�"�B'�#��4 "�! ��&��� �����& '"���!������� *'(�&�$%�(�#�"�&���!�0��&������&"�,�� &&'""�(� "�*'(.,�!��0$#��!��"�(5



������� ��	
�����
��

������

��� ������������������ �!""����"#$��!���%&��'�����%��������!�$� �!�#�� �!�$�(#"� �!%%"��!)"������* ����%�������+��� �����,��������!(��-.�����%��������(.�����%(� ��#���-�!���(��&.�!�/����0.�!�$�!�&�����(��� %�( ���1���0!&��!/��(�"�/!�����'�(0!�����!)�#������%��������(�0!&��� ��'&+��2 3�����!���,��������!(��-�����%��������(.�������#��&�!���(��&��(�$� �(����!���(��&.�!�/����0.��� !�$�!�&�����(�%�( ���1���0!&��!/��(�"�/!�����'�(0!�����!)�#������%��������(�0!&��� ��'&+4��5 3�)�����4������!���6��$���$��-�1�����(����-(!���!�%��������'�(�/!�!�#(��'�!��!$7#$��!������'��8 !���''�� ��'�(��#0!���(!''��9��-��'�"!)�(�$� �(�)�$����:#) ��������*��!����.�����7#/���"����#(���;  �!""���� �$�(�1�����(�����%��������(�!���$� #)7�������'�(��.�'(!#$.��(����(����3.�! �$�'���$�����< :�������85�����;.4�!��������0���'��������$#���-�/��-�(� ���������!$7#$��!����+�2� 3������,�4��)���6'�����7#/���"����#(��'��$ �)&�!�%(�%��$�(!�����'������/�$�������!������2* %��������(�1! � #)7�������'�(��.�'(!#$.��(����(����3.�! �$�'���$����:�������85�����;4�!��������0��2� �'��������$#���-�/��-�(� ���������!$7#$��!����.�����7#/���"����#(�� �!""�-(!���/!�!�#(��'�����2� !$7#$��!����+�22 3�=�4������6'�����7#/���"����#(��$�� �����'��$� #''��������/�$����.�����7#/���"����#(�� �!""�2� $��&�/!�!�#(��'�����!$7#$��!����+�25 3�����4��2���6'�����%��������3� �'�(�/!�!�#(��'�!�&�!$7#$��!�����#�$�(�:�������85�*��*���.�28 85�*��*��2.��(�85�*��*�*�4� ��9 ����/!�!���!��!$7#$��!������'�!���''�� ��$� �(�)�$����2; :#) ��������*��!��������(�#-����/�.�����7#/���"����#(�� �!""�%(� #0%��/�"&�-(!���/!�!�#(��'�����2< !$7#$��!�����#�"�  �����%��������(�!���$�! �!�%#(��! �(��'�!�&� �>#!"�!���/��&+��� 3�����6'�/!�!�#(�� �-(!���$.�����7#/���"����#(�� �!""��($�(� �!"�$�!""��'�����%��������(? ��* (���($ �#�$�(���������(�"��'�����7#/���"����#(��!�$�!�&��'�����%��������(? �(���($ �#�$�(������� ����(�"��'�!�&�����(�!-���&��(��''���!"4��� �����!���@>��%��! �%(�/�$�$����:#) �����������)�.��'�����7#/���"����#(��-(!�� �!�/!�!�#(��'��2 !��!$7#$��!�����'�(�!���''�� ��$� �(�)�$����:#) ��������*��!�.�����7#/���"����#(�� �!""��($�(��� �>%#�-�0�����'�!""�(���($ ��������%��������(? �7#/���"��(���($�%�(�!����-������������$�����5 �$����'��$��������%�������.����"#$��-�(�"�/!���(�"!��$�(���($ �����!���$��������A!�!-�0�����8 6�'�(0!�����:& ��0�!�$�����B���� ��-�6�'�(0!�����:& ��0+



���������	�
� �����

������

��� �������������� !��"#�$%�&'(��#%�#$)�$��*+��,�&��%�#-�'�(�$�"#$)� ��%���+�% % #��$./��0 ����� !��$�"#$)�%�'%�"#�%' �/�'��')��) "'% #��-#$�'�� #!'% #��#-1�23 � ���4�"% #��52����3�6�',,$'�'%�)�&�$)�$7�#$�2� �  ���4�"% #��52����386�&�$)�$9�2� :�;�<��2���'�������+�% % #��$�/�'!!����$�/+#�/ �!��-#$�/�$� "��#-�%����'"'%�$�'�)�28 �*+��,�&��%�#$)�$�:#-��'"'%�$<�%#�'!!�'--�"%�)�/%'%�6�"#��%(6�'�)�!#"'!���% % �/6�',��" �/6�'�)�2; #-- " '!/9�2� ������#�'�# )�)�/%$�"% #��#$�:/�'! �,<��*+��,�&��%�#-�%���$�"#$)/� ��=�#!��#$� ��+'$%6�22 %���',��"(�#$���% %(�$�"� � �,�%����'"'%�$�'�)��*+��,�&��%�#$)�$�/�'!!�#�!(�:�'"'%�<��*+��,��25 '!!�$�-�$��"�/�%#�%���+�% % #��$./��'&�� ��%���$�"#$)/�+�$%' � �,�%#�%���$�!��'�%�')��) "'%�)�2� ����� !��"#�$%� �" )��%9�20 �5���'���>+#����%$(�#-�'��'"'%�$�'�)��*+��,�&��%�#$)�$���)�$�%� /�/�"% #�1�53 � ���%���+$#"��) �,/� ��%��� �" )��%� )��% - �)� ��%���+�% % #��'$��"#�/ )�$�)�����$�%#�5� �'���#""�$$�)7�'�)�5� �  ���%���+�% % #��$�&'(�$�+!(�%#�'�� �?� $(�#��%���&'%%�$�'/�%�#�,��%���+$#"��) �,/�����$�58 #""�$$�)9�5; �����>+#��+�% % #�6�'�(�$�"#$)��*+��,�)���)�$�%� /�/�"% #��&'(�#�!(����$�!�'/�)�%#�#$�5� � �=�)��(1�52 � ���%��� �) � )�'!�=�#� /�%���/����"%�#-�%���$�"#$)7�#$�55 �  ���'�+�$/#���'&�)� ��%���+�% % #��#-��'"'%�$9�5� :�����'���>+#��%�����%$(�#-��'"'%�$6�%���+$#"��) �,/� ��%��� �" )��%� )��% - �)� ��%���50 +�% % #��/�'!!����"#�/ )�$�)�����$�%#��'���#""�$$�)�'�)�%���+�% % #��$�&'(�+$#+�$!(�$�+!(��3 '""#$) �,!(��+#��'�(� �?� $(� ��%���&'%%�$9<��� :�����@�/+�"% #��#-�%���$�"#$)/�&'(�%��$�'-%�$�#�!(����+�$& %%�)��(�%�������� !��"#�$%��� �+#��+�% % #���(�%��� �) � )�'!�=�#� /�%���/����"%�#-�%���$�"#$)/6�'�)�#�!(�%#�+�$/#�/��'&�)� ���8 %���+�% % #�9<��; :�2������������ !��"#�$%�&'(��#%��'"'%��'������ !��"#�$%�$�"#$)� -�%���$�"#$)�"#�%' �/�'���� ')��) "'% #��#-1<



������� ��	
�����
��

������

��� ������������ �!�����"�#��$$%�&���'�()%'�%*��%+��! ��,��������� �!�����"-#�()%'�%.+��� ������ �/0.�������� �1�2�23��4�3��5�� ����'����%��'6��7 1�2�23��4�3���8�9:9:
��9
��;�<�=��>?<:@>9:
��22���>	:�=�>���
9:@��22�A>:B�	�22�7" C	�	��7/ �/���D �� '�&�')�E�(�F�G������ ��H��I)&� �E����)%��J�%�� ��%'�%�����KG) $���H��7� � '�&�')�EL5�I)&� �E��%���%'��J6�7- ������H��� '�&�')�E�M�5��'I)'�����'�J�%�� ��JJ� 5��� ��H��I)&� �E����)%�*�70 �,����H��� '�&�')�E�H�5�%���H�'�/��F��%5��E'*�� '�7� ��������E��5��� ��F��%�H�5�G�55�'�J%�(��H��'�F�� �MH��H6�7� ������H��I)&� �E����)%�L5��� �� )� $�I)%�5'����� �M�5���%(� ���'*��%�7! �������J��H��� '�&�')�E�M�5���((����'����5��)%����%�#��H��� '�&�')�E�M�5�) �� '���� �EEF�7� %�E��5�'�J%�(��H���)5��'F��J��H��'�&�5�� .�77 �����NJ���G������ �%��5�/��F��%5��E'��%��E'�%�� '�5��O5�� ��KG) $�(� ��) '�%��),5����� �"" �/�#��H��G������ �5H�EE�� �E)'�����%�(� �E�H�5��%F�%�G�%���,��� �'�J%�(��H��P)%��)��J�Q%�(� �E�"/ N'� ��J������ �� �����%'� ���M��H������� ��-�/"�/"�.�"� �-���NJ��H��I)&� �E����)%��J� '5�� '�5����5�� ��H��%���%'��H��%��5� �MHF��H��M��&�%��5�"- �GG%�G%����#��H��I)&� �E����)%��(�F�M��&�6�"0 ������H���$��%�R)�%�(� ��) '�%��),5����� ��/��,��J�%���G������ *��%�"� �,����H��� ��F��%�%�R)�%�(� ��) '�%��),5����� ��/�����J�%���G������ .�"� �0�������SG� ��H��J�E� $��J���G������ �'�5�%�,�'�� ��),5����� ��/����#��H��I)&� �E����)%��"! 5H�EE6�"� �����5�����'����J�%���H��%� $*�� '�"7 ���������E��5��-"�'�F5�,�J�%���H��'�F�� �MH��H��H��H��%� $�� ��H��G������ ��5�5�H�')E�'#�/"  ���JF��H��G%�5��)�� $�����% �F�� '�� F��JJ����'��$� �F��'� ��J��'�� ��H��G������ �%L5�I)&� �E��// %���%'6�/� �D����H����H��G������ �H�5�,�� �J�E�'*�� '�/- �P����J��H��'�����J��H��H��%� $.



���������	�
� �����

������

��� ��������������� �!�"��#$�%&�'�(""�)%$ �*��(� �#&�+�,�&��&���$))$%&�!�&-�&$�%�.��'&�!$&�#���/ $0�(�)�&�&�$!�*�'#%���*��!�1��'�#&�$!����2��� ������3)$!�&��� �#&�+4'�%�.��'&��!*�%�1��'�#&�$!����������5�&��� �#&�+�'�(""�%�#�� ��!$&�#���6 $0�&���)�&�&�$!�(&�"�('&��7�*(-'���0$%��&���*(-�$!�,��#��&�����(%�!8��'�'#��*�"�*��05���0$%��&����9 *(-�$!�,��#��(!��:)�!8�+�!&�$%*�%��'�+(*�5�&��� �#&�+5�$%�&��� �#&�+4'�!�:&�$0�;�!�$%��< (�&�$%�=�*�%�)%�'�!&(&� ���0�&��� �#&�+��'�(�#��"*�$%�(!��!*� �*�("�,�$��'��!#()(#�&(&�*�$%��7 *�#�('�*5�'��+�&'�(�,%�&&�!�(!*�'�8!�*�%�.��'&�0$%�!$&�#��&$�&����� �!�"��#$�%&��!�&�����*�#�("��� *�'&%�#&��!�,��#��&���$00�!'��$##�%%�*�$%���*8+�!&��'��!&�%�*2��� �����������!$&�#��*�'#%���*��!�1��'�#&�$!������������'�(""��!#"�*��(�#$)-�$0�&���)�&�&�$!��� (!*�(!-�'&(&�&�'�(!*�%�"�'�())"�#(�"��&$�&���)�&�&�$!2��� �#���>&�&�����(%�!85�&���)%$'�#�&�!8�(&&$%!�-5�(� �#&�+5�(!*�(!-�$&��%��!*� �*�("�,�$��/ +(-��( ��%�"� (!&��!0$%+(&�$!�(�$�&�&���)�&�&�$!�%�+(-�&�'&�0-2��� �*��������� �!�"��#$�%&�+(-�,(� ��&�����(%�!8�0$%�&���)�&�&�$!��0?��6 �����>���&��%���'�!$� �#&�+@�$%��9 �A����0�&��%���'�(� �#&�+5�&��� �#&�+�(8%��'�&$�&���,(� �%@�(!*��< ������&���)%$'�#�&�!8�(&&$%!�-�(8%��'�&$�&���,(� �%2��7 �/���(���B:#�)&�('�)%$ �*�*��!�1��'�#&�$!����5�&����� �!�"��#$�%&�+(-�8%(!&�(�)�&�&�$!��� *�'#%���*��!�1��'�#&�$!�����(!*�$%*�%��:)�!8�+�!&�$0�&���)�&�&�$!�%4'��� �!�"��%�#$%*��0�&����� �� �!�"��#$�%&�0�!*'�&�(&�&���)�&�&�$!�%��'�%��(��"�&(&�*�&$�&���'(&�'0(#&�$!�$0�&���#$�%&��!��� (##$%*(!#��,�&��1��'�#&�$!��/����2��� �����C!�*�#�*�!8�,��&��%�&$�8%(!&�(�)�&�&�$!�*�'#%���*��!�1��'�#&�$!����5�&����� �!�"���/ #$�%&�'�(""�#$!'�*�%?��� �����,��&��%��:)�!8�+�!&�$0�&���)�&�&�$!�%4'��� �!�"��%�#$%*��'��!�&�����'&��!&�%�'&�$0�&����6 )�&�&�$!�%@��9 ������&���)�&�&�$!�%4'�%�')$!'��&$�)%$8%(+'�(!*�&%�(&+�!&@��< �������&���!(&�%��(!*�'�%�$�'!�''�$0�&���#$!*�#&�0$%�,��#��&���)�&�&�$!�%�,('�(*��*�#(&�*@��7 �� ���&���)�&�&�$!�%4'����( �$%�'��'�.��!&�&$�(*��*�#(&�$!@��� � ���&���)�&�&�$!�%4'�%�('$!�0$%�'��;�!8��:)�!8�+�!&�$0�&���)�&�&�$!�%4'��� �!�"��%�#$%*@



������� ��	
�����
��

������

��� ������ ����������� �! ����"� #��$���# $�#�%� ��! #$"��&�� #�'&($ %��"��)��*+�,+��*���������"#��� �(�����-��, �.���/� �� #��� �"�� �$ ��"#�/��%���� �! ����"� #��$���# $�#�%� ��! #$"��/�$�%"00��� ���� /������/ �!"�1��) �2���/� �� #� 3!&�4 0 ���"���� �! ����"� #5$�6&� ��7 �# %"#��!"$ $����&�# �$"��(7 �#�$8��9 �"�!&(7�%�$�� �:1������; �<����� ��0"&���"����0 ��������$�!�$$ ��$��% ��� ���6&��%���"��"���� �"�� �$ ��"#�/��%��,+ �� �! ����"� #��$���# $�#�%� ��! #$"�=�,* �����>� �6&� ��7 �%"&#��0�:��"��4#������! ����"��� $%#�( �����'&($ %��"���*������"#� #�,�  3!&�4 0 ���"���� �! ����"� #5$�6&� ��7 �# %"#����-�,� ������� �! ����"� #���$�(  ��%"���%� ��"������"7 ���� 7"�:�/��������� �: �#$�( �"# ��� ���:�,� "��/��%���� �! ����"���"#� 3!&�4 0 ����$���7 �1�,, �(����� # ��# �� 7��?& �%:�"#�%#�0���7�!#"%  ���4$�! ����4��4���$���� �! ����"� #1�,� �%����� �! ����"� #���$��"��$���$�� ����6&�40 ���"��# $���&��"�� �� # ��(:��� �6&� ��7 �,) %"&#���"#������6&��%���"������� �! ����"� #5$�6&� ��7 �# %"#�1�,9 ������� �! ����"� #���$��"��$���$�� ��# $���&��"�������/�$���%"�����"��"�����"�6&��%��7�,; ��6&$�0 �������� �! ����"� #5$�6&� ��7 �# %"#�1�"#��+ � ����� �! ����"� #5$�6&� ��7 �# %"#��%"�����$������6&��%���"���"#�����"7���"��"�-��* �����' %��"��)��,��+�@��44#���� ��0&#� #1�"#��� ������' %��"��)��,��+�@�0&#� #=��� ' %��"��*,=��' %��"��A�B�BC��D�E��$� ��%� ���"�# ��-��� A�B�BC��D�E���F�GHGH
��G
��I�J�K���
�LJHMHN��NLJOGP��G�BB�Q	�	���, �*���.���������&�7�0�:�! ����"���� �6&� ��7 �%"&#���"#����"#� #��"� 3!&�4 ��� ��� �������&�75$�6&� ��7 �# %"#����-��) ������� ��������&�75$�6&� ��7 �# %"#��%"�$�$�$�$"7 7:�"���"�6&��%��7���6&$�0 ��$1��9 �(����� ��������&�75$�6&� ��7 �# %"#���$��"�� 7�4�(7 ��"#��&�"0���%� 3!&�4 0 ���&�� #��; ' %��"��9+���*++�=,1����



���������	�
� �����

������

��� ������������� ��!"#��"$�%�"�����&'�(�"%$�)#�*��& �����+,�����-! ���#���)!%��,���$�"���$�"��$�)������%��)%������%�"$)��.�(�����."� �%��$��� "//%)/%�"��0�����-! ���#���)!%��1"(�."� ������"2��%�3!�%�1����!���%�4!5$����)���&�����,)%�"��6 /�����)�*��7 �6���89��/��"$�/%) ��������4!5$����)���7�0�����-! ���#���)!%��$�"##�2%"���"�/�����)���� ��$�%�5������4!5$����)���&��"���)%��%��9/!�2�1����),�����/�����)��%:$�-! ���#��%��)%�*��� �7���;���-! ���#���)!%��1"(��)��2%"���"�/�����)����$�%�5������4!5$����)���&��"���)%��%��� �9/!�2�1����),�����/�����)��%:$�-! ���#��%��)%���,<��' �"������%��"%����#��3!���(�)%��%�1��"#�/%)������2$�/�����2�"2"��$������/�����)��%=�)%��> �5�������/�����)��%��"$��)��$"��$,����%�$���!��)����"��."$�"��)�����)��),�"��)�-!����"#�'� "�-!$�1�����������/�����)��%:$�-! ���#��%��)%�*�'& 4����)��&�*��4����)��?�@�@A��BC��$���"������)�%�"�<�'� ?�@�@A��BC��D�EFEF���E���G
H�I��J���KEL�F�M�KEFIJEF��L���E��EF��L�������F�NH��O��'6 
�EFEF���@@�PO����F�I�@@�Q�����'7 �&���R������ ��!"#�1"(�/�����)������-! ���#���)!%��,)%�"��)%��%��)��9/!�2������'� ���� ��!"#:$�-! ���#��%��)%���,<�'� �"����������� ��!"#:$�-! ���#��%��)%���)�$�$�$�$)#�#(�),�%��)%�$�),�"%%�$�0��� �$��2"��)�0�'� �������)�0�)%�/�����)�$���"�������)��%�$!#�����"�-!���"��)�=�'' �5����������� ��!"#�."$��)��"�-!���"����,)%�"��),,��$���������-! ���#���)!%�=�"���'> ������������� ��!"#��"$�%�"�����&'�(�"%$�)#�*�>� �����+,�"�/�����)��%��$�&'�(�"%$�)#��)%�)#��%�"���$��S$�"���9/!�2�1����!���%�4!5$����)��>& �&�0�����/�����)��$�"##����#!���"��%�1��"#���$�)%(�%�/)%��)5�"�����,%)1�����T!%�"!�),�U%�1��"#�>� +�����,��"��)�����"��)%�"����.����4����)���6�&��&�'*�>6 �6���+,�����-! ���#���)!%��,���$�"���$�"��$�)������%��)%������%�"$)��.�(�����."� �%��$�>7 "//%)/%�"��0�����-! ���#���)!%��1"(�."� ������"2��%�3!�%�1����!���%�4!5$����)���&�����,)%�"�>� /�����)�*�>� �7���"���V/)������,�#��2�),�"�/�����)����$�%�5������4!5$����)���&�0�����-! ���#���)!%��$�"##�>� �)��,(�����/%)$��!���2�"��)%��(���"������/�����)���"$�5����,�#��*



������� ��	
�����
��

������

��� ��������������� !"#�!$�%&���%� !"�'��(��)����%��'��$�)!��'���#�#%���*� %&�+*�#%)��'���� �,��!�-���%�.&'#%)*���/�!��'&�%"�#�!00�&%#.'� ��'���%�.%����'��#�!���/�(�%��%&���%�.%����'�%&1�� 2%%�#���%�&%3*�&%2%��#�$'&�%4.*�/%2%���*� %&����#�#%)��'�51�6 �7���84)%.��!#�.&'9� % ����+*�#%)��'�����-���%�:*9%��0%�)'*&��#�!00�/&!���!�.%����'�1��  %#)&��% ����+*�#%)��'���6��!� �'& %&�%4.*�/%2%���'$���%�.%����'�%&;#�:*9%��0%�&%)'& ��$�%!)�1�� )!#%�� %���$�% ������%�.%����'�<1�, �!����!#��%%��#)&%%�% ��"���%���9%#��/!���/�0!(�%�$'&)%2%���!/%�)"�!� ���%�.&'#%)*���/1�7 !��'&�%"��!#� %�%&2��% ���!���'�)�!&/%#�(�00��%�$�0% �!/!��#����%��� �9� *!0=1�� �����&%#*0�% ����!00�)�!&/%#������%�)!#%��%��/� �#2�##% �(����.&%:* �)%=1�1 �)���&%#*0�% ����!00�)�!&/%#������%�)!#%��%��/� �#2�##% �(���'*��.&%:* �)%�'&�(���'*�1�� )'� ���'��!� ���%�.&'#%)*���/�!��'&�%"�)'�#%��#��'���%�%4.*�/%2%��=�'&1�� � ����#��!&&% �$&'2�.&'#%)*��'���"���%�#�!�*�%�'$�0�2��!��'�#516� �����>�%�:*9%��0%�)'*&��2!"��'��/&!���!�.%����'�� %#)&��% ����+*�#%)��'���6��!� �'& %&166 %4.*�/%2%���'$���%�.%����'�%&;#�:*9%��0%�&%)'& ��$���%&%�!&%� %0��3*%�)"�'&�)&�2��!0�.&')%% ��/#16� .%� ��/�!/!��#����%�.%����'�%&516� +%)��'��615��+%)��'��?�@�@A��B�B��#�%�!)�% ��'�&%! <16, ?�@�@A��B�B���C�DEDE
��D
��F�G�H����DEDE
���
D�I
G��D
�J��D	G��@@�K	�	�167 �6���L���� �9� *!0�2!"�.%����'����%�:*9%��0%�)'*&�-�!��!�"���2%-�$'&�!��'& %&��'�%4.*�/%16� !00�&%)'& #������%��� �9� *!0;#�:*9%��0%�&%)'& �.%&�!����/��'�!����)� %���(�%&%�!�.%����'��(!#161 $�0% ��$<16� �!�����%���)� %���(!#�.&%#%��% ��'���%�:*9%��0%�)'*&��$'&�! :* �)!��'���!#% �*.'��!�16� ! 2�##�'�-�.0%!-�'&��&�!0=1�� �������%�:*9%��0%�)'*&�� � ��'��$�� ��"��%"'� �!�&%!#'�!�0%� '*�����%�!00%/!��'�#������%1�6 .%����'���'��%��&*%=1�� �)���!��0%!#����� !"#��!9%�.!##% �#��)%���%� !"�'��(��)����%�:*9%��0%�)'*&�� � ��'��$�� 1�� ��%�!00%/!��'�#������%�.%����'���'��%��&*%=�!� 1�, � ���!��!..%!0��!#��'���%%��$�0% �$'&���%�.%����'��(��������%���� !"�.%&�' � %#)&��% ���1�7 +*�#%)��'���6��)�5



���������	�
� �����

������

��� ������������������� ��!�"#�$�� !��%&�� ��%&� ���&�!��'!�����(�)�*�+����)�&� �,)-!�.������� �"�/��0�����������!0�%%���.%)&����. �+���%�0�!�� $� ��� ���-�����&�� �+��0��1) ��)����2 �+���%��# �&������.����������..� &��.��3��0�,�.�����45�"6�"6#7��8 �5���90��:);���%��.�) ��!0�%%�* ���������������&�!. �-�&����,)-!�.������"�/�3��0�)����56 0�� ��*/���&�� &� ��(�)�*�+���������$� �.� &�����0����������� <!�:);���%�� �.� &��� ������*����5" �0����.�&���7�5� ,�.�����"#7��,�.�����=�>�>?��@A��!����.��&���� ��&B�55 =�>�>?��@A��CDE�FGEHI��J
D�K�F��E��L�MDII�MMLD�����ND�HIHG��G�NDMEF��E�>>�5O �LL�IE��L�MDII�MMLD�����ND�HIHG��G�NDMEF��E�54 �"���P(.�����!�� �;�&�&����,)-!�.��������/��0��:);���%��.�) ��!0�%%��!!)�/�3��0�)����5� ��������/����� &� �����(�)�*�������&�;�&)�%<!�:);���%�� �.� &���B�5� ������0����&�;�&)�%�0�!� ��.0�&�"#�$�� !��%&Q�5# �-����0����&�;�&)�%<!�:);���%�� �.� &�.��!�!�!�!�%�%$�������:)&�.��%��&:)!�+���!Q�58 �.����0����&�;�&)�%�0�!�!)..�!!�)%%$�.�+�%���&���.0����:)&�.��%��&:)!�+���Q���&�O6 �&����%%����:)&�.��%��&:)!�+���!�3� ��.�+�%���&����� ����� �R.��-� �"/��6�57�O" �����S����&�;�&)�%<!�:);���%�� �.� &��!������%�*�-%���� ��(�)�*�+����)�&� �,)-!�.�����O� �"������0����&�;�&)�%<!�:);���%�� �.� &�.������!������:)&�.��%��&:)!�+������ ���;��%��������B�O5 �����,�.�����O"����46�/�& �;��*�)�&� ��0�����%)��.�Q�OO �-���,�.��������4�""�/� �.'%�!!���&��*� +����. �����*���!)-!������%� �!'����&���0�� �O4 !� ��)!�-�&�%$���:) $Q�O� �.���,�.��������4��6�/���*%�*����0�+�.�&�Q�O� �&���,�.��������8��6�7"/�!�()�%�-���� $Q�O# �����,�.��������"6�46474/���!!�!!���������&��*� �)!�3�����/��� �� +/�� �!0� ��-�  �%�&�O8 !0��*)������ ��-�)��!.0��%�� �+�!�!Q�� �46 �����,�.��������"6�468/���!!�!!���������&��*� �)!�3������-$���+��� 7�4" �5�����������&�;�&)�%<!�:);���%�� �.� &�.��!�!�!�!�%�%$�������:)&�.��%��&:)!�+���!��0���4� 3� ��.�+�%���&�-��� ��R.��-� �"/��6�5B�45 �������$����:)&�.��%��&:)!�+��������0����&�;�&)�%<!�:);���%�� �.� &��!�.��!�&� �&������;� 



������� ��	
�����
��

������

��� �������������� !"��� # $��%��� &� � ���'���(���������)��*���(��'�+��, #  $��%��� &� � ���'���(�(�% (! �����(% %�% �&�%��%�-�(�����&� % �&��!��&*�&�&.�� � �'��� ��.�(%/�&%� &�%��� &� � ���'0(�.���& '��������+��&���� #   $��%���&�&.�� � �'���.�(%/�&%�-�(�!����&��!!�&(��%��%� (�&�%��&��!!�&(����(�� 1��� &��2 3�1(��% �&�#�$+��&��,4 #1$��%��� &� � ���'�/�*���5'*�%���&*� &6� �*��1��%�%���&�&.�� � �'���.�(%/�&%��(�%���7��,) %�����&�����-�(���&�&.�� � �'���.�(%/�&%8�,� 3��% �&�)28��3��% �&�9�:�:;����;� (��&��%���%������"�,< 9�:�:;����;����=>��?@
�A�?
��=�B�C�D��?�
	�	�::�E@A?	@FB?@
��
G��=�B�C�D��?�,� 
	�	�::�HC��>��B?@�A�::��GG�>?�
G��=�B�C�D��?�::�H>>�AA�?
��=�B�C��	�>
	��,� #)$��I� (�(��% �&��55' �(�%���&��J5�&7�/�&%��������&����3��% �&��4�,�)44�8)K�,, �4�,�)44�8�K��4�,�)44�8<K��4�,�)44�8�K�����4�,�)44�8�8�,� #�$��I���.���& '������%�/�*�&�%������"�,� #�$��%���L������!�M����&(��&��M���'���&��%���N�5��%/�&%��!�O�����% �&(�%��(��'����������,2  &�%���5�((�(( �&��!�%���L������!�M����&(��&��M���'�����%���N�5��%/�&%��!�O�����% �&(K��J��5%��4 %��%�%���.���& '������%�/�*�������%���L������!�M����&(��&��M���'���&��%���N�5��%/�&%��!��) O�����% �&(�%����(%� �%�����((�%����������� !�%���������� (�(5�� ! ��''*� ��&% ! ��� &�%����� �J5�&7�/�&%��������(���������� &�%���5�((�(( �&��!�%���L������!�M����&(��&��M���'�����%����< N�5��%/�&%��!�O�����% �&(+������ #1$��%���N � ( �&��!�O� '���&��P�/ '*�3��� ��(�%���J5�&7����������� &��&� &� � ���'0(��� .���& '���������%��%� (���&%� &��� &�%���Q�&�7�/�&%�R&!��/�% �&�3*(%�/����%���S ��&( &7��, R&!��/�% �&�3*(%�/��&'�(("��� # $��%���������� (��&(�55��%��+������ #  $���!%���&�% ����&���&��55��%�& %*�%��1�������K�%���N � ( �&��!�O� '���&��P�/ '*��2 3��� ��(�(% 5�'�%�(� &�-� % &7�%���J5�&7 &7�%���������8��4 #<$�#�$��R!�%���.���& '������%� ((��(��&��J5�&7�/�&%������K�%���.���& '������%�(��''�(�&�����) ��5*��!�%����J5�&7�/�&%�������%���&*��!!��%����7�&�*�����!! � �'� ��&% ! ��� &�%���.���& '�



���������	�
� �����

������

��� ���������� ����� !�"!�"#"�$%&�'(��")�*(��)$�+��*��,�%!��-.$!/�0�!*�������0%1���&"#�����."�)��,�*(���2 �-.$!/�0�!*�������*��%&&�%/�!�"�)�%!���,,"�"%&)�%,,��*����1�*(���-.$!/�0�!*���������3 �2���%���4.�!�����".*��,�%!��-.$!/�0�!*������5�%!�%/�!�1�)(%&&6��7 �"���*��%#�"����)*�$�*"�!�����-.$!/�0�!*��,�������)�"!�'(�&�����"!�.%�*5��-.$!/���!&1��� *(����,���!��)�*��*(��"!�"#"�$%&8)�!%0��"!�*(��������)���&%*"!/�*��*(��"!�"#"�$%&8)�%�+$�"�%*"�!5��� !�!+$�"�"%&�%�+$)*0�!*5�.�*"*"�!5�%���)*5�"!#�)*"/%*"�!5������*�!*"�!�,���'("�(��-.$!/�0�!*�")��� �������9�%!���: �""�����)*��1�%&&�.(�*�/�%.()�%!��������)����%*���$!����;��*"�!��:�7�7:�5��-��.*�*(%*�%��< ��������,�%�0"!��8)�,"!/��.�"!*)�0%1�!�*������)*��1����1�%!�%/�!�1���� ����� !�%/�!�1�*(%*�����"#�)�%���.1��,�%!��-.$!/�0�!*�������)(%&&�0%"&�%!�%,,"�%#"*�*���� *(��"!�"#"�$%&�'(��")�*(��)$�+��*��,�*(���-.$!/�0�!*������5����*(��"!�"#"�$%&8)�%**��!�15�*(%*�*(���2 %/�!�1�(%)���0.&"���'"*(�*(���-.$!/�0�!*���������3 �3���=�*'"*()*%!�"!/�;$�)��*"�!��2�5�*(��>�%����,�?%���!)�%!��?%��&��%!��*(���7 @�.%�*0�!*��,�A�����*"�!)6��� �%���0%1�!�*��")�&�)��������)��-.$!/���"!�%!��-.$!/�0�!*�������$!&�))���B$"�����1��� &%'9��� �����%���!�*���B$"����*����)*��1�%!1�.(�*�/�%.(��������������%*���$!����;��*"�!�:: �:�7�7:�9�:< �����0%1�$)��%!��-.$!/����������,���.$�.�)�)���&%*���*��"!�%����%*"�!�%!��)$.��#")"�!�:� �,�%!�"!�"#"�$%&�$!����*(��+$�")�"�*"�!��,�*(��>�%����,�?%���!)�%!��?%��&�5�"!�&$�"!/�,���*(��:� .$�.�)���,�0%C"!/����")"�!)�%��$*6�:2 �"���*(��*��%*0�!*�%!��.��/�%00"!/��,�*(��"!�"#"�$%&9�:3 �""���(�$)"!/��,�*(��"!�"#"�$%&9�:7 �"""���%..&"�%�&��/$"��&"!�)���/%��"!/�*(��"!�"#"�$%&9����:� �"#���)$.��#")"�!���!�"*"�!)�,���*(��"!�"#"�$%&9�:� �����%���!�*�.��("�"*���,��0��")�&�)"!/����)(%�"!/�%!1�"!,��0%*"�!�"!�%!��-.$!/���:� �������'"*(�%!�*(���%/�!�1�*(%*�$)�)�*(��)%0���������0%!%/�0�!*�)1)*�0�%)�*(��>�%����,



������� ��	
�����
��

������

��� ����������������������� ��!�"���#�����$�%����&�'���(������� )�*������������+,'�������#�'������$$'��-'��,�����.,/��&�'���)0*)/*1��2 )3*��4"�������5��$�����6",�7�#���������8��� )�*�������9,�'&��'��:������9,�'&'�����9,��#���:���"��'�'��:����������:����'�-���'7��'��:�������0 ������'���$���; '& �� ����&����'���6",�7���'��&���'��������� �-����-����&&,����(������< )/*��� ��'��'-'�,��:�; ��'��� ���,/9�&���$�� ���6",�7�#���������:�#�5���"�5�������'�+,'�5��3 ���� ��#���������� �,7 �� ������-���;��������9,�'&��'��:������9,�'&'�����9,��#���:���"��'�'��:��= ���������:����'�-���'7��'��:������������'��1��� )=*��>���&�����6",�7���,�����.�&�'������3����01�:����3����012:����3����01�:��? ���3����010:�������3����01<�#�5�/�������������:����-'�;���/5:�� ��'��'-'�,���; ��'��� ���,/9�&��2� �$�� ����&���1�2� .�&�'���2�1��@���A��	��22 B '��/'�����"����8�2� .�&�'���C�D�DE��FG�@�HIJ	�K��LM�L
�A�����L
��N�I�O��A��APIJQALJ
���20 .�&�'���C�D�DE��RG�S
�PIJQJA��APIMLK��L��N�I�O�K��L��2< .�&�'���C�D�DE���G��TT�QL�
T�A���N�I�O��	�Q
	�DD�UO��Q��ILJ�M��23 .�&�'���2�1���TT�QLJV��AL���2= B '��/'�����W����$$�&�����X&��/����:�2�2�1



URJP017. Amend   
 

Rule 17. The petition. 1 

(a) Delinquency cases. 2 

(1) The petition shall allege the offense as it is designated by statute or ordinance, 3 

and shall state: in concise terms, the definition of the offense together with a 4 

designation of the section or provision of law allegedly violated; the name, age 5 

and date of birth of the minor; the name and residence address of the minor's 6 

parents, guardian or custodian; the date and place of the offense; and the name or 7 

identity of the victim, if known. 8 

(2) For all non-felony-level offenses, the petition shall state the specific condition 9 

that allows the filing of the petition pursuant to Utah Code section 80-6-304. 10 

(3) The petition shall be verified and filed by the prosecuting attorney upon 11 

information and belief. 12 

(b) Neglect, abuse, dependency, permanent termination and ungovernability cases. 13 

 (1) The petition shall set forth in plain and concise language the jurisdictional basis 14 

as designated by statute, the facts supporting the court's jurisdiction, and the relief 15 

sought. The petition shall state: the name, age and residence of the minor; the name 16 

and residence of the minor's parent, guardian or custodian; and if the parent, 17 

guardian or custodian is unknown, the name and residence of the nearest known 18 

relative or the person or agency exercising physical or legal custody of the minor. 19 

 (2) The petition must be verified and statements made therein may be made on 20 

information and belief. 21 

 (3) A petition filed by a state human services agency shall either be prepared or 22 

approved by the office of the attorney general. When the petitioner is an employee 23 

or agent of a state agency acting in his or her official capacity, the name of the 24 

agency shall be set forth and the petitioner shall designate his or her title. 25 



URJP017. Amend   
 

(4) A petition for termination of parental rights shall also include, to the best 26 

information or belief of the petitioner: the name and residence of the petitioner; 27 

the sex and place of birth of the minor; the relationship of the petitioner to the 28 

minor; the dates of the birth of the minor’s parents; and the name and address of 29 

the person having legal custody or guardianship, or acting in loco parentis to the 30 

minor, or the organization or agency having legal custody or providing care for 31 

the minor. 32 

(c) Other cases. 33 

 (1) Protective orders. Petitions may be filed on forms available from the court clerk 34 

and must conform to the format and arrangement of such forms. 35 

 (2) Petitions for adjudication expungements must meet all of the criteria of Utah 36 

Code section 80-6-1004 and shall state: the name, age, and residence of the 37 

petitioner. Petitions for expungement must be accompanied by an original 38 

criminal history report obtained from the Bureau of Criminal Identification and 39 

proof of service upon the County Attorney, or within a prosecution district, the 40 

District Attorney for each jurisdiction in which an adjudication occurred prior to 41 

being filed with the Clerk of Court.  42 

 (3) Petitions for expungement of nonjudicial adjustments must meet all of the 43 

criteria of Utah Code section 80-6-1005 and shall state: the name, age, and 44 

residence of the petitioner. Petition for nonjudicial expungement must be served 45 

upon the County Attorney, or within a prosecution district, the District Attorney 46 

for each jurisdiction in which a nonjudicial adjustment occurred.  47 

 (4) Petitions for vacatur must meet all of the criteria of Utah Code section 80-6-48 

1002 and shall state any agency known or alleged to have documents related to 49 

the offense for which vacatur is sought. Petitions for vacatur must be accompanied 50 

by an original criminal history report obtained from the Bureau of Criminal 51 

Identification and proof of service upon the County Attorney, or within a 52 



URJP017. Amend   
 

prosecution district, the District Attorney for each jurisdiction in which an 53 

adjudication occurred prior.  54 

 (5) Petitions in other proceedings shall conform to Rule 10 of the Utah Rules of 55 

Civil Procedure, except that in adoption proceedings, the petition must be 56 

accompanied by a certified copy of the Decree of Permanent Termination. 57 



URJP056. Amend. 

Rule 56. Expungement. 1 

(a) Any individual who has been adjudicated delinquent by a juvenile court may petition 2 

the court for an order expunging and sealing the records pursuant to Utah Code section 3 

80-6-1001, et. seq. 4 

(b) Adjudication expungement. 5 

 (1) Upon filing the petition, the clerk shall calendar the matter for hearing and 6 

give at least 30 days’ notice to the prosecuting attorney, the Juvenile Probation 7 

Department, the agency with custody of the records, and any victim or victim’s 8 

representative of record on each adjudication identified by petitioner as being 9 

subject to expungement who have requested in writing notice of further 10 

proceedings. The petitioner may be required to obtain and file verifications from 11 

local law enforcement agencies in every community in which the petitioner has 12 

resided stating whether petitioner has a criminal record. 13 

 (2) If the court finds, upon hearing, that the conditions for expungement under 14 

Utah Code section 80-6-1004 have been satisfied, the court shall order the records 15 

of the case sealed as provided in Utah Code section 80-6-1004. 16 

(c) Nonjudicial expungement. A person whose juvenile record consists solely 17 

of nonjudicial adjustments, as provided for in Utah Code section 80-6-304, may petition 18 

the court for expungement as provided for in Utah Code section 80-6-1005. 19 

(d) The clerk shall provide certified copies of the executed order of expungement, at no 20 

cost, to the petitioner and the petitioner shall deliver a copy of the order to each agency 21 

in the State of Utah identified in the order. 22 


	2a Rule 22 Draft May 5, 2023 (redline)
	2b Rule 22 Draft May 5, 2023 (clean)
	Juvenile Rules Committee - May 5, 2023 Meeting Packet
	00 May 5, 2023 Meeting Agenda
	1 TAB1
	1a April 7, 2023 Meeting Minutes Draft
	2 TAB2
	2a Rule 22 Draft May 5, 2023 (redline)
	2b Rule 22 Draft May 5, 2023 (clean)
	3 TAB3
	3a URE Rules Amendments as Proposed by Judge Leavitt
	3b States with Additional Statutory Requirements Beyone Reading of Miranda
	3c Rule 27A Draft April 7, 2023 (redline)
	3d Rule 27A Draft April 7, 2023 (clean)
	4 TAB4
	4a Rule 10
	5 TAB5
	5a Rule 37A Draft May 5, 2023 (redline)
	5b Rule 37A Draft May 5, 2023 (clean)
	6 TAB6
	6a Rule 52 Draft May 5, 2023 (redline)
	6b Rule 52 Draft May 5, 2023 (clean)
	7 TAB7
	7a HB0060
	7b Rule 17
	7c Rule 56


